
 
 

AGENDA  
 
Meeting: Standards Committee 

Place: The Pratchett Room - County Hall, Trowbridge BA14 8JN 

Date: Wednesday 24 October 2012 

Time: 2.00 pm 

 

 
Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Pam Denton, of Democratic Services, 
County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, direct line 01225 718371 or email 
pam.denton@wiltshire.gov.uk 
  
Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114/713115. 
 
This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s 
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk  
 

Membership: 
Cllr Allison Bucknell 
Cllr Nigel Carter 
Cllr Chris Caswill 
Cllr Ernie Clark 
Cllr Brian Dalton 
Cllr Peter Fuller (Vice Chairman) 
Cllr Howard Greenman 
 

Cllr Jon Hubbard 
Cllr Julian Johnson (Chairman) 
Cllr Ian McLennan 
Cllr Carole Soden 
Cllr Roy While 
Cllr Christopher Williams 
 

 

Substitutes: 
Cllr Rosemary Brown 
Cllr Trevor Carbin 
Cllr Christopher Cochrane 
Cllr Mary Douglas 
Cllr Peter Doyle 

Cllr Nick Fogg 
Cllr Francis Morland 
Cllr Christopher Newbury 
Cllr Ian West 

 



 

 Part 1 

 Items to be considered when the meeting is open to the public 

1   Apologies for Absence  

2   Minutes (Pages 1 - 8) 

 To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 30 July 2012 (copy attached). 

3   Declarations of Interest  

 To receive any declarations of pecuniary or non-pecuniary interests.  
 

4   Chairman's  Announcements  

5   Public Participation and Questions  

 The Council welcomes contributions from members of the public. 
 
Statements 
 
If you would like to make a statement at this meeting on any item on this 
agenda, please register to do so at least 10 minutes prior to the meeting. Up to 
3 speakers are permitted to speak for up to 3 minutes each on any agenda item. 
Please contact the officer named on the front of the agenda for any further 
clarification. 
 
Questions  
 
To receive any questions from members of the public or members of the 
Council received in accordance with the constitution. Those wishing to ask 
questions are required to give notice of any such questions in writing to the 
officer named on the front of the agenda no later than 5pm on Wednesday 17 
October 2012.  Please contact the officer named on the front of this agenda for 
further advice. Questions may be asked without notice if the Chairman decides 
that the matter is urgent. 
 
Details of any questions received will be circulated to Committee members prior 
to the meeting and made available at the meeting and on the Council’s website. 
 

6   Appointment of non-voting co-opted members.  

 To appoint the following as non-voting co-opted members of the committee: 
 
Mr Philip Gill MBE JP 
Mr Paul Neale 
Mr John Scragg 
Miss Pam Turner 



7   Implementation of New Standards Framework - Update (Pages 9 - 14) 

 Report by the Monitoring Officer 
 

8   Procedure for dealing with Code of Conduct Complaints - Assessment 
Criteria (Pages 15 - 20) 

 Report of the Monitoring Officer 

9   Commission for Local Administration in England and Wales (Local 
Government Ombudsman) - Annual Report (Pages 21 - 26) 

 To consider the annual review letter of the Local Government Ombudsman 
(attached)  

10   Status report on complaints (Pages 27 - 28) 

 Report by the Monitoring Officer for information 
 

11   Minutes of a Hearing sub-committee (Pages 29 - 50) 

 To receive and note the minutes of a Hearing Sub-committee held on 3 and 4 
October 2012. 

12   Forward Plan (Pages 51 - 52) 

13   Urgent Items  

 Part II 

 Item(s) during consideration of which it is recommended that the public should 
be excluded because of the likelihood that exempt information would be 

disclosed 

 

None 

 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
 

 
MINUTES of the STANDARDS COMMITTEE held at COUNCIL CHAMBER - 
COUNCIL OFFICES, BRADLEY ROAD, TROWBRIDGE, BA14 0RD on Monday, 30 
July 2012. 
 
PRESENT: 
 
Wiltshire Council Members 
 
Cllr Julian Johnson (Chairman), Cllr Allison Bucknell, Cllr Chris Caswill, 
Cllr Ernie Clark, Cllr Christopher Cochrane (Substitute), Cllr Jon Hubbard, 
Cllr Julian Johnson (Chairman) and Cllr Ian McLennan 
 
Co-opted Members  
 
Yet to be appointed. 
  
 
  

 
1 Apologies for Absence 

 
Apologies for absence were received from the following Councillors Nigel 
Carter, Brian Dalton, Peter Fuller, Carole Soden and Christopher Williams. 
 
Cllr Peter Fuller was replaced by Cllr Christopher Cochrane for this meeting 
only. 
 
It was noted that the meeting was quorate. 
 

2 Minutes 
 
The minutes of the last meeting of the former Standards Committee held on 2 
May 2010 were presented. The Committee noted that these minutes had been 
presented to Council on 10 July 2012 and therefore did not require to be signed 
off by this new Committee.  
 
Resolved: 
 
That the minutes be received and noted. 
 
 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

3 Declarations of Interest 
 
No declarations of interests were made.  
 

4 Chairman's  Announcements 
 
There were no announcements from the Chairman.  
 

5 Public Participation and Questions 
 
No requests for public participation at this meeting had been received.  
 

6 Co-opted Members - update 
 
The Chairman reminded the Committee that Council had at its last meeting on 
10 July 2012, resolved to delegate to the Standards Committee the appointment 
of 4 non-voting co-opted members of the Committee.  
 
The Chairman suggested that the Committee established a Selection Panel  
which could then make recommendations on the appointments to the next 
meeting for final decision by this Committee.  
 
Resolved: 
 
(a) That a Selection Panel be established to deal with the appointment 

of 4 non-voting co-opted members of the Standards Committee for 
recommendation to the next meeting of this Committee. 
 

(b) That the membership of the Selection Panel be agreed by the 
Monitoring Officer in consultation with the Chairman and include 
representatives from those political groups on the Council who 
wish to be involved in the process. 

 
 

7 Appointment of Sub-Committees and Focus Group 
 
The Monitoring Officer presented a report which sought the Committee’s 
approval to appoint the Hearing, Review and Dispensation Sub-Committees as 
allowed for in the Committee’s terms of reference, details of which were 
presented. It was noted that the Sub-Committees would primarily comprise 3 
elected members drawn from the Committee according to availability but be 
politically balanced.   
 
The Committee was also asked to approve the appointment of a Focus Group 
on the Constitution. This would be along the lines of the Focus Group previously 
established by the former Standards Committee to carry out the detailed work to 
review and consider changes to the constitution. Details of the terms of 
reference and previous membership were presented. 

Page 2



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 
Resolved: 
 
(a) To appoint the following Sub-Committees of the Standards 

Committee as provided for in the Committee’s terms of reference: 
 

• Hearing Sub-Committee 

• Review Sub-Committee 

• Dispensation Sub-Committee. 
 
(b) To appoint the Focus Group on the Constitution with the same 

terms of reference as previously agreed and with the following 
membership: 

 

• a member from each political group on the Council 
nominated by Group Leaders; 

• a member of the Overview and Scrutiny Management 
Committee; 

• a member of the Audit Committee; 

• two co-opted non-voting members of the Standards 
Committee (one of which to be a town/parish representative); 

• the Chairman of the Standards Committee and 

• that appropriate Councillors and Officers be invited to attend 
as and when requested by the Focus Group or its Chairman 
to assist in its work.  

 
 

8 Annual Governance Statement 
 
The Monitoring Officer presented the draft Annual Governance Statement 
(AGS) for the period 2011/12 for the Committee’s consideration and comment. 
The Monitoring Officer drew specific attention to the parts of the AGS which 
related to the work of the Standards Committee.  
 
It was noted that the Council was required, as part of its annual review of the 
effectiveness of its governance arrangements, to produce an AGS. This would 
be signed by the Leader of the Council and the Corporate Directors after final 
approval by the Audit Committee on 7 September 2012 and would form part of 
the Council’s Statement of Accounts. The Audit Committee’s comments on the 
initial draft AGS it had considered on 20 June had been incorporated into the 
draft now presented. The draft AGS had also been supported by Cabinet when 
it considered it on 24 July 2012. 
 
During discussion, the following comments and suggested changes to the AGS 
were made: 
 

Page 3



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

• Paragraphs 20 and 62 – to update the sections to refer to the 
implementation of the new standards framework. 
 

• That the Protocol on Councillor/Officer Relations be reviewed to ensure 
consistency with the recently adopted Code of Conduct. 
 

• Include reference to the Committee’s responsibility for the overview of 
corporate complaints handling and Ombudsman investigations. 
 

• Paragraph 99 – under the heading of ‘safeguarding and looked after 
children services’ to correctly identify the scrutiny task group as the 
‘Safeguarding Children and Young People’s Task Group’. Reference to 
the Improvement Board having met twice should be updated to have ‘met 
a number of times’ 
 

Resolved: 
 
(a)   That the draft Annual Governance Statement be amended as 

detailed above. 
 
(b)    To note that the draft Annual Governance Statement would be 

revised in the light of any comments by Cabinet, this Committee 
and ongoing work by the Governance Assurance Group before final 
consideration by the Audit Committee on 7 September 2012 and 
publication by 30 September 2012. 

 
 

9 Code of Conduct Complaints - Status Report 
 
The Monitoring Officer presented a report which updated the Committee on the 
number of Code of Conduct complaints awaiting assessment or determination.  
 
It was noted that a number of complaints brought under the old Code of 
Conduct that were either under investigation, awaiting a hearing, or awaiting 
assessment when the new provisions came into force. Progressing these 
complaints had been delayed pending the coming into force of new Regulations 
to clarify what would happen with these complaints.  
 
The relevant Regulations which had now been made, clarified that all existing 
cases not determined by 1 July 2012 must be dealt with using the Council’s new 
procedures for handling Code of Conduct complaints. However, the complaints 
would be assessed under the old Code of Conduct which was in force at the 
time and it was noted that the sanctions under the new procedures would apply.  
 
The statistics given were as follows: 
 

• 6 complaints – investigation completed and await a hearing 

• 2 complaints – draft report stage 

Page 4



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

• 1 complaint – referred for investigation 

• 9 complaints (new) – was awaiting implementation of new procedures 
and appointment and training of new Independent Persons.  

 
Cllr Morland considered that any complaints being dealt with under the new 
procedures should be assessed against the new Code without any reference to 
the old Code.  
 
Resolved: 
 
That the report be noted. 

 
 

10 Frequency of Meetings 
 
The Monitoring Officer presented a report which asked the Committee to 
consider and agree the frequency of its committee meetings. 
 
Resolved: 
 
To agree the Standards Committee’s timetable of meetings as follows: 
 
2012 
24 October  
 
2013 
9 January 
10 April 
10 July 
9 October 
 
 

11 Forward Plan 
 
The Chairman invited the Committee to consider areas for inclusion in its future 
work programme. To assist the Committee, the Monitoring Officer presented a 
draft work programme as follows: 
 
Implementation of new standards framework 

• Review progress on implementation 

• Provision of training for Councillors in Wiltshire on new requirements 

• Consider and determine what further interests should be subject to 
registration and disclosure and whether to require withdrawal from 
meetings where there is a disclosable pecuniary interest 

• Review local criteria for assessment of complaint 
 
Review of Constitution 

• Scheme of delegation 

Page 5



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

• Financial Regulations 

• Planning Code of Good Practice for Wiltshire Council 

• Changes arising from new legislation 
 
Governance 

• Annual Governance Statement 

• Whistleblowing 

• Review of  complaints process 

• Annual Ombudsman’s report on complaints 
 
Cllr Clark questioned the Committee’s need of considering whether or not to 
require Councillors to withdraw from meetings as referred to in the 3rd bullet 
point above, given there was no longer a specific provision requiring such 
withdrawal. 
 
Cllr Clark suggested that the Focus Group on the Constitution be asked to 
examine the Scheme of Delegation to the Strategic Planning Committee in so 
far as it enabled certain planning applications to be considered by that 
Committee rather than by the relevant Area Planning Committee. A discussion 
ensued on the possibility of drawing up a protocol on how Councillors could 
trigger a review of the constitution. It was suggested that this could be 
considered by the Committee in due course.  
 
Cllr Morland referred to the Circular letter to local authority Leaders dated 28 
June 2012 from Bob Neil MP, Local Government Minister on the introduction of 
the new standards and conduct arrangements. Cllr Morland drew the 
Committee’s attention to an extract of the Circular which stated ‘All councils now 
have the opportunity to make a clean break from the bureaucratic standards 
arrangements of the old regime....’ Cllr Morland also noted that the Minister 
intended to publish a guide to members’ pecuniary interests. 
 
Resolved: 
 
To note the draft presented which would form the basis of the 
Committee’s future work programme.  
 
 

12 Urgent Items 
 
There were no urgent items.  
 

 
(Duration of meeting: 2.30pm - 3.45 pm) 

 
 
 

Page 6



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

The Officer who has produced these minutes is Yamina Rhouati, of Democratic & 
Members’ Services, direct line 01225 718024, e-mail 

yamina.rhouati@wiltshire.gov.uk 
 

Press enquiries to Communications, direct line (01225) 713114/713115 
 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Wiltshire Council 
 
Standards Committee 
 
24 October 2012 
 

 
Subject:   Implementation of New Standards Framework - 
   Update 
 
 

 
Purpose of Report 
 
1.  To provide members with an update on Wiltshire Council’s implementation  
           of the new standards framework.  
 
Background 
 
2. The Localism Act 2011 introduced a new standards framework which 
 came into force on 1 July 2012.  Wiltshire Council, as a principal 
 authority, was required under the provisions of the new legislation to make 
 a number of significant changes to its arrangements governing standards 
 of member conduct.  This report sets out the Council’s progress in 
 implementing the new arrangements. 
 
Main Considerations for the Committee 
 
  Code of Conduct 

  

3.  The old statutory Code of Conduct for members was abolished by the 
 Localism Act 2011 (“the Act”).  Councils were required to adopt new 
 Codes of Conduct with effect from 1 July 2011.  These new Codes had to 
broadly reflect 7 principles of conduct in public life, which are set out in 
 the Act: selflessness, integrity, objectivity, accountability, openness, 
 honesty and leadership.   Additionally, new Codes had to provide for the 
 registration of members’ interests, which were subject to certain new 
 statutory requirements.  Provided councils complied with these 
 minimum statutory requirements, they were free to vary their Codes of 
 Conduct to meet local needs and preferences. 
 

4.  At a meeting of Wiltshire Council on 26 June 2012 Wiltshire Council 
 adopted a Code of Conduct which complies with the statutory 
 requirements.  

 
Membership of the Standards Committee 

  
5.        The Localism Act 2011 abolished the requirement for principal authorities 
 to have a Standards Committee.  However, principal authorities retained a 
 responsibility to put in place arrangements under which allegations that 

Agenda Item 7

Page 9



 a member has breached their Code of Conduct can be investigated and 
 determined.  As a principal authority, Wiltshire Council’s duty in this regard 
 extends to allegations about the conduct of city, town and parish councils 
 in its area, as well as to its own members.  The Act also requires 
 authorities to promote and maintain high standards of conduct by 
 members and co-opted members of the  authority. 
 
 
6.  Wiltshire Council has decided to discharge these responsibilities by 
 adopting a Standards Committee.  This is a committee of the Council and 
 is subject to the rules of political balance.  The Council has also 
 determined that in order to provide a degree of continuity, it would appoint 
 4 of the co-opted members of the old Standards Committee to serve as 
 co-opted members of the new Standards Committee for a period of one 
 year. 
 
7.  The process for appointing co-opted members has now been completed, 

subject to confirmation by the Standards Committee on 24 October 2012. 
 
Independent Persons 
 

8.  The Act requires principal authorities to appoint at least one independent 
 person whose views are to be sought, and taken into account, by the 
 authority before it makes its decision on an allegation that it has 
 decided to investigate, and whose views may be sought by members who 
 are the subject of an allegation and by the authority in circumstances 
 other than when it is making a decision on an allegation it has decided 
 to investigate.   
 

9. Interviews for Independent Persons were conducted on 9 July 2012 and  
 the appointment of 3 Independent Persons was approved by Council at 
 their meeting on 10 July 2012. The Council has, therefore, complied with 
the statutory requirements for the appointment of Independent Persons. 
 
New arrangements for the assessment of complaints 
 

10. The council agreed a new procedure for dealing with member misconduct 
complaints on 26 June 2012.  Since 10 July the Monitoring Officer has 
sought the views of an Independent Person in relation to 14 allegations 
that members have  breached their local Code of Conduct.  Members who 
were the subject of  an allegation have sought the views of an 
Independent Member 6 times.    
 
An Independent Member has given their views at one hearing to 
 determine an allegation following investigation by the Monitoring Officer. 
 
 

11. The new procedure for assessing complaints requires the Monitoring 
 Officer to meet an Independent Person and consider the allegation.  The 
 old statutory procedure did not permit the subject member to receive a 
 copy of the complaint nor to submit any response before the complaint 

Page 10



 was assessed.  Under the new local procedure adopted by Wiltshire 
 Council a copy of the complaint is sent to the subject member who is then 
 able to consult an Independent Person and to submit a response before 
 the complaint is assessed.  The Monitoring Officer considers this 
 arrangement to be more satisfactory than the old statutory procedure.  It 
 provides a more balanced view of a complaint, allowing for a far more 
 informed decision at an early stage.  Early indications are that this will  
 result in fewer complaints  going forward for investigation than would have 
 been the case under the old standards regime.  Of the 14 complaints 
 that have been assessed so far, only 1 has been put forward for 
 investigation. 
 

12.  The Monitoring Officer and the Independent Persons who have given their 
 views at the assessment stage have noted that complainants are not 
generally framing their complaints in relation to local Codes of Conduct.  
Since each council is free to adopt and vary their own Code and 
complainants are not providing a copy of the particular Code they believe 
the subject member has breached, there is a risk that the wrong criteria 
are being applied.  So far this has not been a problem, but it could become 
an issue in the future. 
 

13.  It is too soon to assess the effectiveness of the new investigation 
 procedures because the case that has been referred for investigation has 
 not yet gone through the process. 
 

14.  Wiltshire Council’s arrangements for the assessment and consideration of 
 complaints are in place and operational.  They meet the requirements of 
 the Localism Act 2011. 
 
Registration of Members’ Interests 
 

15.  The Act requires the Monitoring Officer to establish and maintain a register 
of interests of members and co-opted members of the authority and of the 
city, town and parish councils within Wiltshire Council’s area.  He must 
secure that the register is available for inspection at a place in the 
authority’s area at all reasonable hours, and that it is  published on 
Wiltshire Council’s website. 
 

16. The interests that members are required to register are defined in The 
 Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012.  
 Authorities may include in their Code of Conduct such other pecuniary and 
non-pecuniary interest as they consider appropriate. 
 
 

17. These regulations were only made available to relevant authorities around 
 14 working days before they came into force, so the scope for
 consultation with city, town and parish councils  on the arrangements for 
 ensuring compliance with the new statutory requirements was very limited. 
 

18. In view of the large number of city, town and parish councils in Wiltshire 
 Council’s area, officers concluded that the only way to collate and 

Page 11



 publish the information required by the legislation within the available 
 resources would be to collect the data on-line.  Officers in the web-team 
 had to create an application to carry out this collection activity.  
 Opportunities for user acceptance testing and  consultation after 
 development were minimal because of the extremely tight deadlines 
 resulting from the delayed publication of the regulations.  However,  the 
development work was completed 2  working days before the 
 regulations came into force and each parish council was issued with a 
 unique password and log-on ID – these were sent to parish clerks for 
 transmission to their members.   The Monitoring Officer also sent a letter 
 to all the parish clerks outlining the requirements of the new legislation 
and explained the process for registering interests on line. 
 

19. The response was variable.  Around 50% of the city, town and parish 
council members managed to register their interests with no difficulty.  
About 30% had some difficulty initially because their passwords did not 
work – this was remedied relatively easily with a phone call, but did cause 
some understandable frustration for the users.  A minority of councillors or 
councils complained to the Monitoring Officer about the statutory 
requirement for the information to be captured and published on-line.  
There was particular discomfort voiced about the statutory requirement for 
members’ partners’ interests to be registered.   Initially the web form 
required the name of the partner to be declared – however, the inclusion 
of partners’ names on the register is not a statutory requirement and has 
now been removed. 
 

20. Several councils said that they wished their members to be able to register 
a greater range of interests than those required in the new regulations.  
This is currently provided for by the inclusion of a free-text box on the web 
form where additional interests can be added.  
 

21. At its meeting on 26 June 2012 the Council resolved to ask the Standards 
Committee to develop proposals, in consultation with parish, town and city 
councils, on any additional pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests that 
should be declared and registered under the Code of Conduct, and on the 
question of withdrawal from meetings, and to bring these back to Council 
for consideration at the earliest opportunity.   
 

22. Examples of the type of interests that could be subject to registration as an 
additional requirement under the Code of Conduct might include: 

• any body of which the councillor is a member or in a position of 
general control or management and to which the councillor is 
appointed or nominated by their authority; 

• any body exercising functions of a public nature of which the 
councillor is a member or in a position of general control or 
management; 

• any body directed to charitable purposes of which the councillor 
is a member or in a position of general control or management; 

• any body one of whose principal purposes includes the 
influence of public opinion or policy (including any political party 

Page 12



or trade union) of which the councillor is a member or in a 
position of general control or management; 

 

23.  The Council may take the view that it would be appropriate to require 
councillors to register these interests in order to promote transparency, but 
that having declared them they may then speak and vote on matters 
relating to those interests, unless there are other special circumstances 
where this would not be appropriate.  
 

24.  It would be helpful, for the purposes of the assessment and determination 
of allegations of breach, if the majority of the councils in Wiltshire Council’s 
area were to have similar requirements in terms of any additional interests 
they require their members to register, although that would, of course, not 
be compulsory. It is therefore proposed to consult parish, town and city 
councils from November / December of this year with a view to the results 
of the consultation and any proposals for amendments to Wiltshire 
Council’s Code of Conduct being brought to the Standards Committee and 
then to full Council in the spring of 2013 in time for implementation ahead 
of the elections in May 2013. 

25. Wiltshire Council’s arrangements for the registration and publication of 
members’ interests are in place and comply with the statutory 
requirements of the Localism Act and the Relevant Authorities 
(Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012.   
 
Conclusion 

26.  The Council has put in place a framework and procedures that meet the 
requirements of the Localism Act 2011and associated regulations.  
Monitoring of the effectiveness of these arrangements will allow it to make 
any adjustments to improve their operational efficiency. 
 

Recommendation 

27. Members are asked to note the report, to consider what additional 
interests may be required to be registered under the Code of Conduct, and 
to determine the arrangements for consultation with parish, town and city 
councils on this aspect. 

 
 
 
Ian Gibbons 
Director of Law & Governance and Monitoring Officer 
 

 
 
Report Author:   
 
Nina Wilton, Deputy Monitoring Officer and Head of Governance 01225 713078 
 
Date of report: 11 October 2012 

Page 13



 
Background Papers 
 
The following unpublished documents have been relied on in the preparation of 
this report: None 
 
 

Page 14



Wiltshire Council 
 
Standards Committee 
 
24 October 2012 
 

 
Procedure for dealing with Code of Conduct Complaints - Assessment 

Criteria 
 

 
Purpose of Report 
 
1.  To seek the Committee’s approval of assessment criteria for the 

assessment of complaints under the Council’s procedure for dealing with 
Code of Conduct complaints against councillors in Wiltshire. 

 
 
Background 
 
2. The Council’s arrangements for dealing with Code of Conduct complaints  

under the new standards regime was adopted by the Council on 26 June 
2012 and came into effect on 1 July 2012. 
 

3.   Paragraph 4 of the procedure deals with the initial assessment of 
complaints and the review of an assessment decision made by the 
Monitoring Officer.  
 

4.  Paragraph 4.2 provides that in reaching a decision on whether a complaint 
merits formal investigation the Monitoring Officer will have regard to the 
Standards Committee’s assessment criteria. It is intended that the Review 
Sub-Committee will apply the same criteria in reviewing an assessment 
decision. 
 

 
Main Considerations for the Committee 
 
   
5.  Draft assessment criteria are attached at appendix 1 for consideration by 

the Committee.  These are similar to the assessment criteria used under 
the former standards regime which proved to be effective in ensuring that 
assessment decisions were made on a consistent basis.  They have been 
adapted to reflect the new complaints procedure.  
 

6.       The draft criteria have been discussed with the three independent persons 
appointed by the Council, members who attended the training session on 
review meetings and hearings on 24 September, and with the Members 
Support in the Locality Task Group on 15 October and their comments 
have been taken into account.  
 

  

Agenda Item 8

Page 15



7.  Subject to approval, it is proposed that the assessment criteria will be 
published on the Council’s web site so that complainants and subject 
members are aware of the basis on which complaints will be initially 
assessed. 

 

Recommendation 

8.  The Committee is, therefore, asked to approve the assessment criteria as 

set out in appendix 1.  

 
 
 
Ian Gibbons 
Director of Law & Governance and Monitoring Officer 
 

 
 
Report Author:  Ian Gibbons 
 
 
Date of report: 15 October 2012 
 
Background Papers 
 
The following unpublished documents have been relied on in the preparation of 
this report: None 
 
 

Page 16



 

 

Appendix 1 
 
 

DRAFT 
 

 
STANDARDS COMPLAINTS  ASSESSMENT CRITERIA  

 
 

The Monitoring Officer will adopt the approach and apply the criteria set out below in 
the assessment of complaints under locally adopted Codes of Conduct for Members.  
 
The Review Committee will use the same approach and criteria. 
 
 
Relevance 
 
1. It is likely that complaints will be received which do not relate to local codes of 

conduct for members. These might include complaints relating to the provision of 
services by local councils; matters relating to the local council as a corporate 
body; or matters which should be dealt with under a council’s complaints 
procedure.  They may be matters relating to council employees, other authorities 
or matters relating to a member’s private life which do not fall within the remit of 
the Standards Committee. The Monitoring Officer will advise the complainant in 
such matters that they cannot proceed under local codes of conduct, but that the 
complainant should contact the clerk or chairman of the relevant council in order 
to bring a complaint under the appropriate complaints procedure. 

 

 
Alternative resolution 
 
2. Investigations are costly and time consuming.  The Monitoring Officer will 

consider first of all whether an alternative means of resolving the complaint would 
be appropriate. 
 
 

Initial Tests 
 

3. Before the assessment of a complaint begins, the Monitoring Officer should be 
satisfied that: 

 
a) The complaint is about the conduct of a member of a council within the 

area of Wiltshire Council; 
 

b) That the member was a member at the time of the incident giving rise to 
the complaint; 
 

c) That the member remains a member of the relevant council at the time of 
the complaint; 
 

Page 17



d) That the complainant has provided a copy of the Code of Conduct of the 
relevant council; 
 

e) That the matters giving rise to the complaint would, if proven, be capable 
of breaching that Code. 

 
If the complaint fails one or more of these tests it cannot be investigated and no 
further action will be taken. 
 
 
Sufficiency of information 

 

4. The complainant must provide sufficient information to enable the subject 
member and those responsible for assessing the complaint to understand the 
substance of the complaint.  If insufficient information is provided, the Monitoring 
Officer will not normally proceed with assessment of the complaint. 
  

 

If the complaint meets the criteria set out in 3. a-e above, and the complainant has 
provided sufficient information to enable the issues complained of to be understood, 
the Monitoring Officer will send a copy of the complaint to the subject member and 
ask for the subject member’s comments.  When these have been received, the 
Monitoring Person will assess the complaint, after consulting the Independent 
Person. 
 
 
Seriousness of the Complaint 

 
5. A complaint will not be referred for investigation if, on the available information, it  

appears to the Monitoring Officer (or Review Sub-Committee) to be trivial, 
vexatious, malicious, politically motivated or ‘tit for tat’. 

 
A complaint will not normally be referred for investigation if the subject member 
has offered an apology, a reasonable explanation of the issues, or if the 
Monitoring Officer takes the view that the complaint can reasonably be addressed 
by other means. 

 
Bearing in mind the public interest in the efficient use of resources, referral for 
investigation is generally reserved for serious complaints where alternative 
options for resolution are not considered by the Monitoring Officer to be 
appropriate. 

 
 
Length of Time Elapsed 
 
6. A complaint will not be referred for investigation when it is made more than 20 

working days from the date upon which the complainant became aware of the 
matter giving rise to the complaint.  
 
 

Anonymous Complaints 
 
Anonymous complaints will not be considered unless the Monitoring Officer is 
satisfied that there would otherwise be a serious risk to the complainant’s personal 

Page 18



safety, in which case the Monitoring Officer will decide how the complaint should be 
taken forward. 
 
 
 
 
Multiple Complaints 
 
7. A single event may give rise to similar complaints from a number of 

complainants. Where possible these complaints will be considered by the 
Monitoring Officer at the same time. Each complaint will, however, be considered 
separately.  If an investigation is deemed to be appropriate the Monitoring Officer 
may determine that, in the interests of efficiency, only one complaint should go 
forward for investigation, with the other complainants being treated as potential 
witnesses in that investigation. 
 
 

Confidentiality 
 
8. All information regarding the complaint will remain confidential until determined 

otherwise by the Monitoring Officer or Hearing Sub-Committee. 
 
 

Withdrawing Complaints 
 
9. A complainant may ask to withdraw their complaint before it has been assessed.  

In deciding whether to agree the request the Monitoring Officer will consider: 
 
      (a) the complainant’s reasons for withdrawal; 
 
      (b) whether the public interest in taking some action on the complaint  
                  outweighs the complainant’s wish to withdraw it; 

 
            (c)  whether action, such as an investigation, may be taken 
                  without the complainant’s participation. 
 

 

 

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



       
Wiltshire Council 
     
Standards Committee 
         
24 October 2012 
 

 
Subject:   Commission for Local Administration in England and  
   Wales (Local Government Ombudsman) – Annual   
   Report 
 
 

 
Purpose of Report 
 
1.  To provide the Standards Committee with a copy of the Ombudsman’s 
 Annual Report for Wiltshire Council.  
 
Background 
 
2. The Local Government Ombudsman issues an annual report for each 
 local authority within her jurisdiction.  The handling of complaints to the 
 Ombudsman falls within the council’s wider arrangements for complaints 
 management, oversight of which is the constitutional responsibility of the 
 Standards Committee. 
 
3. Operational responsibility for responding to complaints made to the  Local 

Government Ombudsman lies with the Governance Service. 
 
4. The 2011/12 Annual Report for Wiltshire Council is attached at Appendix 

One. 
 
Main Considerations for the Committee 
 
5. In her covering letter accompanying her Annual Report the Ombudsman 

 says: “I am pleased to say that I  have  no concerns about your 
 authority’s response times and there are no issues arising from the 
 complaints that I want to bring to your attention”.   This opinion is welcome, 
but officers are not complacent about the position regarding complaints 
handling. 
 

6. In May 2012 a restructure of the council’s complaints management 
arrangements was completed.  The restructure was conducted in order to 
reduce the direct costs of the complaints handling function and to 
introduce operational efficiencies.  The service was centralised in the 
Governance Service in a newly constituted complaints response team. 
 

7. The anticipated savings have been achieved as a result of the restructure.  
Recruitment to the posts within the structure has now been completed, 

Agenda Item 9

Page 21



and work is beginning to design and embed new working practices across 
the organisation. 
 

8. As with any change of this nature, it will take time to realise the benefits of 
the new structure and processes for complaints management.  However, 
the intention is that the changes, once they have been implemented and 
embedded, will deliver increased oversight of complaints across the 
council, better quality responses to complaints, and improved 
accountability. 

 
 
Proposal 
 
4.      Members of the Standards Committee are asked to note this report. 
 
 
 
Ian Gibbons 
Monitoring Officer, Director of Law & Governance 
 

 
 
Report Author:   
 
Nina Wilton, Deputy Monitoring Officer and Head of Governance 01225 713078 
 
Date of report: 12 October 2012 
 
Background Papers 
 
The following unpublished documents have been relied on in the preparation of 
this report: None 
 

Page 22



 

22 June 2012 
 
 
By email 
 
 
Mr A Kerr 
Chief Executive 
Wiltshire Council 
 
 
 
Dear Mr Kerr 
 
Annual Review Letter 

 
I am writing with our annual summary of statistics on the complaints made to me about your 
authority for the year ended 31 March 2012. I hope the information set out in the enclosed tables 
will be useful to you. 
 
The statistics include the number of enquiries and complaints received by our Advice Team, the 
number forwarded by the Advice Team to my office, and decisions made on complaints about your 
authority. The decision descriptions have been changed to more closely follow the wording in our 
legislation and to give greater precision. Our guidance on statistics provides further explanation 
(see our website).  
 
The statistics also show the time taken by your authority to respond to written enquiries. 
 
I am pleased to say that I have no concerns about your authority’s response times and there are 
no issues arising from the complaints that I want to bring to your attention.  
 
Changes to our role 
 
I am also pleased to have this opportunity to update you on changes to our role. Since April 2010 
we have been exercising jurisdiction over the internal management of schools on a pilot basis in 14 
local authority areas. This was repealed in the Education Act 2011 and the power restored to the 
Secretary of State for Education. During the short period of the pilot we believe we have had a 
positive impact on the way in which schools handle complaints. This was endorsed by independent 
research commissioned by the Department for Education which is available on their website.  
 
Our jurisdiction will end in July 2012 and all complaints about internal school matters will be 
completed by 31 January 2013.  
 
From April 2013, as a result of the Localism Act 2011, local authority tenants will take complaints 
about their landlord to the Independent Housing Ombudsman (IHO). We are working with the IHO 
to ensure a smooth transition that will include information for local authority officers and members. 
 
Supporting good local public administration  
 
We launched a new series of Focus reports during 2011/12 to develop our role in supporting good 
local public administration and service improvement. They draw on the learning arising from our 

Page 23



 

 

casework in specific service areas. Subjects have included school admissions, children out of 
school, homelessness and use of bankruptcy powers. The reports describe good practice and 
highlight what can go wrong and the injustice caused. They also make recommendations on 
priority areas for improvement.  
 
We were pleased that a survey of local government revenue officers provided positive feedback on 
the bankruptcy focus report. Some 85% said they found it useful.  
 
In July 2011, we also published a report with the Centre for Public Scrutiny about how complaints 
can feed into local authority scrutiny and business planning arrangements.  
 
We support local complaint resolution as the most speedy route to remedy. Our training 
programme on effective complaint handling is an important part of our work in this area. In 2011/12 
we delivered 76 courses to councils, reaching 1,230 individual learners.  
 
We have developed our course evaluation to measure the impact of our training more effectively. It 
has shown that 87% of learners gained new skills and knowledge to help them improve complaint-
handling practice, 83% made changes to complaint-handling practice after training, and 73% said 
the improvements they made resulted in greater efficiency. 
 
Further details of publications and training opportunities are on our website. 
 

Publishing decisions 
 
Following consultation with councils, we are planning to launch an open publication scheme during 
the next year where we will be publishing on our website the final decision statements on all 
complaints. Making more information publicly available will increase our openness and 
transparency, and enhance our accountability.  
 
Our aim is to provide a comprehensive picture of complaint decisions and reasons for councils and 
the public. This will help inform citizens about local services and create a new source of 
information on maladministration, service failure and injustice.  
 
We will publish a copy of this annual review with those of all other English local authorities on our 
website on 12 July 2012. This will be the same day as publication of our Annual Report 2011/12 
where you will find further information about our work. 
 
We always welcome feedback from councils and would be pleased to receive your views. If it 
would be helpful, I should be pleased to arrange a meeting for myself or a senior manager to 
discuss our work in more detail.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
Dr Jane Martin 
Local Government Ombudsman 

Page 24



!"#$%&$'()"*+(,&*-."*(&/&0+%(1)+*-&2"'3#+% 4"*&()-&.-*+"5&/&678698:677!("&;786;8:67:!

<5'%(&2$*-&

=-*>+#-1

?-3-4+(1&@&A$B 2"*."*$(-&@&

C()-*&=-*>+#-1

D5'#$(+"3&@&

2)+%5*-31&

=-*>+#-1

D3>+*"3E-3($%&

=-*>+#-1&@&

F'G%+#&

F*"(-#(+"3&@&

H-I'%$(+"3

J+I)K$,1&@&

A*$31."*(

J"'1+3I F%$33+3I&@&

L->-%".E-3(

A"($%

<5>+#-&I+>-3 ; 7 : M 7 6 7 9 7N

F*-E$('*-&

#"E.%$+3(1

N 7 6 9 ; ; ; ; :O

P"*K$*5-5&("&

Q3>-1(+I$(+>-&(-$E&

R*-1'GE+((-5S

7 6 7 7 9 7 6 O 7;

P"*K$*5-5&("&

Q3>-1(+I$(+>-&(-$E&

R3-KS

O 6 9 N : 9 ; 7: ;N

A"($% 7T : T 7U 76 N T :9 U9

D3V'+*+-1&$35&

#"E.%$+3(1&*-#-+>-5

!WC&$5>+#-&(-$E

Q3>-1(+I$(+>-&(-$E&/&L-#+1+"31

X"(&+3>-1(+I$(-5 Q3>-1(+I$(-5 H-."*( A"($%

X"&."K-*&("&

+3>-1(+I$(-

X"&*-$1"3&("&'1-&

-B#-.(+"3$%&."K-*&("&

+3>-1(+I$(-

Q3Y'1(+#-&*-E-5+-5&

5'*+3I&-3V'+*+-1

X"(&-3"'I)&

->+5-3#-&"4&4$'%(

X"&"*&E+3"*&

+3Y'1(+#-&@&C()-*

&: &T &:N &T&U &ON

Q3>-1(+I$(+"3&3"(&

Y'1(+4+-5&@&C()-*

&O &6

&:7 &;NZU

X"&"4&4+*1(&-3V'+*+-1 <>I&3"&"4&5$,1&("&*-1."35

H-1."31-&(+E-1&

("&4+*1(&-3V'+*+-1

"#$%!&!'(!&
)*+,-.*/%!0'123*+

P
a
g
e
 2

5



P
a

g
e
 2

6

T
h

is
 p

a
g

e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k



 

 

  
 

Standards Committee 24 October 2012 

 
 

Code of Conduct Complaints - Status Report 
 
 

Complaints received and progressed under new arrangements  

 
 

 
2012 
 

Cases 
received 

Cases open 
(cumulative) 

Assessed  
investigation 

Assessed 
no investigation 

Assessed 
alternative resolution 

Pending 
assessment 

Cases 
closed 

 Appeals 
received 

May 3 3 0 3 0 0 0  0 

June 3 6 1 2 0 0 0  0 

July  5 11 0 3 0 2 0  0 

August 3 14 0 3 0 0 0  0 

September 

0 

 
 
 
 
 
8 0 0 

 
 
 
 
 
0 0 

 
 
 
 
 
6 

 3 
2 from 
complainants 
against decision 
not to 
investigate.  1 
from subject 
member 
appealing 
decision to 
investigate.  

None upheld. 

October 3 11 0 0 0 3 0  0 

Totals 17 n/a 1 11 0 5 6  3 

 
 
 
 

A
g
e
n

d
a
 Ite

m
 1

0

P
a
g
e
 2

7



 

 

 
 
 

 
 

Standards Committee 24 October 2012 

 
 

 Investigations open at 1 July 2012 - being dealt with under new arrangements 

 
 

Case reference Date of Assessment 
hearing 

Progress Estimated date of final report 

    

WC 39/11 13/07/11 Standards Determination Sub-Committee 4/10/12 – breach found N/A 

WC 47/11 09/08/11 Determination Sub-Committee being rearranged N/A 

WC 48/11 09/08/11 Determination Sub-Committee being rearranged N/A 

WC 49/11 09/08/11 Determination Sub-Committee being rearranged N/A 

WC 53/11 09/08/11 Determination Sub-Committee being rearranged N/A 

WC 58/11 07/11/11 Determination Sub-Committee being arranged N/A 

WC 03/12 23/02/12 Awaiting subject member’s comments on draft report  October 2012 

WC 06/12 17/04/12 Final report considered by MO & IP 5/10/12 N/A 

WC 08/12 29/05/12 Subject member’s comments on draft report received 14/10/12.   October 2012 

 

Complaints referred for investigation since 1 July 2012 
 

Case reference Date of Assessment  Progress Estimated date of final report 

    

WC 14/12 05/09/12 Review requested by subject member.  Review sub-committee 8/10/12 – 
assessment decision upheld and investigation commenced 

Early November 2012 

 
 
 
 

P
a

g
e
 2

8



�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�

�����������	��
����������
��		�
�

�
��������	
���������������������������������������������������
�������������������������������������������������������� �����	!�
"�!#��$��%��&�	'(�)*�)+�
�
�(#!�,�
�
�

���(���(-#���#.-�������(�/0�-�!�/	�!#	!��!�����(��	$�"�-��
�
��#	�1(#!�,�
�
��(	�-!���$!#�2��!�1!�!���(#	!�
�
�(���!��-''	!#�2��	!-�	(-!3��

-&(�
�
�(��(�!4���-!�2�(1(#!�-!3�����!5#�-3��-!3��

-&(�
�(#���(-��-!�#�$�2��!5#�-3��-!3��

-&(�
�
���(���(-#�	1�(��061�(-#�2�#0'7&��66'(�
�(���(��-����0&�#�2�(1(#!�-!3�#0'7&��66'(�
�
�#�/0�-��!#��6�2�&	61��-!�!��
�#���!$�����6(�2��#��!#��68#��!-	!��1(#!���-5�
�(���!&���((-#�2�(1(#!�-!3����&	61��-!�!��
�
�(���(�-!��		4�2�.-�!##�
���(�/6-6���-��	!���.-�!##�
�(���5��	'(�#�2�.-�!##�
�
9�(��	�-!����&	�6�.�#��5�-��'���#�����!�1!�!���(#	!�
	(��	0!&-��	(��061�(-#�
�	�&	!#0���-
���.-#��:�
�
��

�
�� 	��������������������

�
�	6-!��-	!#� 
	(� �� ���-(6�!� 	
� ��� ���!��(�#� ��(-!3� �0'��	66-��� .(�
#	03�����!��-��.�#��
�
������� !�
�
�����������"��������#"�����#����������������������������������$����%&��

Agenda Item 11

Page 29



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

)� ��������'��(������)�
���� "�������� �����"���������
�
��� ���-(6�!� .�&	6�� 5($	!� �	� ��� 6�-!3� �!�� -!�(	�0&�� ��� #0'�
&	66-���66'(#��!��	��(#�1(#!��������6�-!3+����
�

%� ����������������
��������
�
�	0!&-��	(���#.-�����5-#�����#0'�&	66-����������#(5#�	!�����	�-&�
�0��	(-�$�.-����	0!&-��	(��061�(-#+�
�
�	0!&-��	(#�/	�!#	!��!��"�-����5-#���������$��(�66'(#�	
����
�	!#(5��-5��(	01���	!3#-���	0!&-��	(��061�(-#+��
�
���#0'�&	66-���.(�#��-#
-��-!��&��&�#��������-#��-��!	���

&����-(�
�'-�-�$��	���(����&�#�
�-(�$��!��-61�(�-���$+�
�
�

;� 	*��"������������+������� �+",����
�
��&��1�(�$���5-!3�&	!
-(6���������$�����!	�	'7&�-	!��	����6���(�'-!3�
��(��-!�10'�-&�����#0'�&	66-����3(�������-!����-!�(#�#�	
��(�!#1�(!&$�
���6���(�#�	0���'���(��-!�10'�-&+�
�
�	��	.-!3�#0'6-##-	!#�
(	6����#0'7&��66'(8#�#	�-&-�	(����#0'�&	66-���
.(�1(	5-���.-����!�0!(��&���&	1$�	
�����3!���1�1(#�-!�&�#�-��'&�6�
!&##�($��	�(
(��	���#��0(-!3������(-!3��-!�.�-&��5!��&	!#-�(��-	!�
.	0���'�3-5!��	����-!3�.-��������1�(��-!�&�	#��###-	!+�
�
�
�

 � ���� �� ������������������$����-��������$�� ��$���������$� ���� "������
��"���������������-�����"�-���������(�����������"�����
�
�#����1�(�-#�����1(5-	0#�$�'!���5-#������
-(#��1�(��	
����6�-!3�.�#�#��
�#-���	�����.-���1(�-6-!�($�1(	&�0(���-##0#+��
�
�(� �-����0&�#� #0'6-���� ����� �� �!�� ��� #0'7&��66'(� ���� (&-5�� ����
!	�-
-&��-	!� 	!� ��� 1(5-	0#� ��$� ����� ��� &	61��-!�!��.	0��� '� �� 1�(�$� �	� ���
1(	&�-!3#��!��.	0���'��3���$�(1(#!���'$�&	0!#�+����	'7&���#�(	!3�$�
	!�'	���1	-!�#�	!����3(	0!�#��������-#�.�#�0!
�-(��	����(��061�(-#��!����3(	##�
'(�&��	
�!��0(���70#�-&��#���.	0���'�
�&-!3�&����!3�	!��.	�
(	!�#���'$����
&	0!&-���!��'$����&	61��-!�!�+���#0'6-����
0(��(������-
����#0'�&	66-���
�&-��� �	�1(	&��	!� ����� '�#-#����!�����(��061�(-#�.	0���.-���(�.��!��
��4�!	�
0(��(�1�(��-!����1(	&�-!3#+���
�
�
�(���(-!3�(1(#!���-	!#�
(	6��(���-!��!���(���((-#����#0'�&	66-����
��
���6�-!3�����*+%*�6��	�&	!#-�(���#�6���(#+��
�

Page 30



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

���#0'�&	66-���(�0(!���	����6�-!3������+�*�6��!��������-(6�!�
�!!	0!&�����#0'�&	66-��8#��&-#-	!��#�
	��	.#,�
�
�+����#0'�&	66-���-#���#0'�&	66-���	
�����	0!&-���!���#�#0&��.(�

	��	.-!3����1(	&�0(���	1���'$�����	0!&-��	!�)<�/0!�)*�)��.�-&��&�6�
-!�	�

&��	!���/0�$�)*�)+���#0'�&	66-���.(�#��-#
-����������1(	&�0(�
.�#�
�-(��!����.
0�+�
�
)+��!������1(	&�0(�����1�(�3(�1��)+�*�����&	61��-!�!��-#�-!&�0����#���1�(�$�
�!�����1(	&�0(�#�#�	0����-(�(-3���	
�1�(�-&-1��-	!+����-#�1(	&�0(�����'!�
�5�-��'���	����#0'7&��66'(�#-!&�-�#���	1�-	!+�
���
%+��	��&-#-	!�����'!�6���	!����=0#�-	!�	
��3���(1(#!���-	!�
	(��#�
�!#��6�-!���5�!&�	
������(-!3��'0��-��.�#�6���&��(�-!��!��6�-���	��(�
�-����0&�#��!���-#�&�-!��	!�)��&�	'(������-��.	0���'�&	!#-�(���#���
1(�-6-!�($�-##0���������(-!3+�
�
;+����&	61��-!�!��.�#�!�-�����	��3���(1(#!���-	!��	�!#0(�
�-(!##��
'�(-!3�-!�6-!�����	��(�1�(�-#�.(��3���$�(1(#!��+��
��
 +����#0'�&	66-�������>�6-!������6�-��&	((#1	!�!&�(
((���	�'$�
�(��-����0&�#��!��&	0���
-!��!	��-!3��	�&	!�(��-&�����&	!&�0#-	!�(�&���'$�
���#0'�&	66-��+�+�
�
�����-#�1	-!���(��-����0&�#�(-�(������������!���-#�&�-!��.	0�����4�!	�

0(��(�1�(��-!����1(	&�-!3#+���$�.(�-!5-����	�(&	!#-�(���-(�1	#-�-	!�'0��
�-��!	��.-#���	��	�#	+���$�.(���#	�3-5!����	11	(�0!-�$��	����(##����#0'�
&	66-���	!��	.������(-!3�#�	0���1(	&��-!���-(��'#!&+��

�����+� �6����#0'�&	66-���.-���(.��	�&	!#-�(����1	#-�-	!�(�&��+��

�0(-!3���-#�(&##�-!
	(6����-#&0##-	!#��		4�1��&�'�.!�������(�1�(�-#8�
�3���(1(#!���-5#��!������	!-�	(-!3��

-&(��'	0���	.������(-!3�#�	0���
1(	&��-!�����'#!&�	
����#0'7&��66'(+���(��-����0&�#�-!�-&���������
��.	0���#�-���>1&�����#0'�&	66-����	�&	!#-�(������(�1(�-6-!�($�1	-!�#�
���������'!�(�-#��-!����(��061�(-#��6�-�������);���$�)*�)+����.�#�
3-5!����	11	(�0!-�$��	�6�4�	(���	(�.(-��!�#0'6-##-	!#��	����#0'�&	66-���
	!����
0�0(�&	!�0&��	
������(-!3�'0���&�-!���	���4���-#�01��!����!��
��
.-������(��061�(-#+�

���#0'�&	66-���.(���5-#��	
����1	#-�-	!+���$�&	!#0�������
�!�1!�!���(#	!����(	�-!���$!#��.�	�&	!
-(6���(�5-.������-��.�#�
(�#	!�'��-!����&-(&06#��!&#��	�1(	&��.-��������(-!3�-!�����'#!&�	
�
���#0'7&��66'(+��

���#0'�&	66-������(
	(����(6-!������������(-!3�#�	0���1(	&��-!�
����'#!&�	
����(��061�(-#��!���-#��3���(1(#!���-5���!�������-��#�	0���

-(#��	
���������.-��������(�1(�-6-!�($�1	-!�#����������'!�(�-#�+�

���6�-!3�(#06������)+� 16+�

Page 31



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

����	!-�	(-!3��

-&(�#066�(-#�����1	#-�-	!�(�&�����#�#��	0���'	5��
	(�
���(&	(�+�

������-(6�!���!�(���	0�������(�-##0#�(�-#��-!�����6�-�������);���$�
)*�)�
(	6����(��061�(-#��!�����#0'�&	66-�����!���(��#0'6-##-	!#�
(	6�
�(���-!��!���(���((-#�	!�'���
�	
����-!5#�-3��-!3�	

-&(��!��&	61��-!�!��
(#1&�-5�$�	!���#�-##0#+�

�
�(���(-!3���#�#0'6-##-	!#�������-(6�!���5-#�����6�-!3���������
#0'�&	66-���.	0���.-���(�.��	�&	!#-�(����1(�-6-!�($�-##0#��!��.	0���
�!!	0!&���-(��&-#-	!�	!���6�.�!����6�-!3�(#06�����?+%*�6����

	��	.-!3���$+�
�
�
	(�.-���(�.-!3�����#0'�&	66-���&	!#-�(���!��(�-(�(=0#��
(	6��(�
�-����0&�#�������(���5��-��	!��#�	0������!���#���.-�!##��	�3-5�5-�!&+��
�
�(���(-!3�(1(#!���-	!#�	!���-#�1	-!�����#0'�&	66-����&-���������-#�
.(-��!�#���6!��-!�����3!���.�#�#0

-&-!��
	(���-(�10(1	##��!�������-��.�#�
!	��!&##�($�
	(��(��-��	!��	����!�����
	��	.-!3���$+��
�
�
��-!3�&�	#������)+; 16�
�
�
���6�-!3�(#06�����?+%*�6�	!���0(#��$�;��&�	'(�)*�)+����(��061�(-#�
�!���-#��3�����5-#(�.(�!	��1(#!�+�
�
������-(6�!�	1!�����6�-!3�'$��!!	0!&-!3�����&-#-	!��((-5�����'$����
#0'�&	66-���(3�(�-!3����1	-!�#�(�-#��-!�����6�-��	
�);���$�)*�)+�
�
��5-!3���4!�-!�	��&&	0!�����(��061�(-#8�#0'6-##-	!#�-!�#011	(��	
���	#�
1	-!�#���#�#��	0��-!�����6�-������	(���#0'6-##-	!#�6���'$��(���-!�	!�'���
�
	
�����!5#�-3��-!3��

-&(��!���(���!&���((-#�	!�'���
�	
����&	61��-!�!���
�!��	!���5-&�
(	6�����	!-�	(-!3��

-&(�����#0'�&	66-����&-��,�
�
�

�+� �	���	��3(����#0'7&��66'(8#�(=0#�����������&	61��-!�#�(���-!3��	�
6���(#�.�-&��.(�6	(����!��)�6	!��#�	�������������	
����&	61��-!���
#�	0���'���-#6-##���#�-!�-5-�0���&	61��-!�#��!����6-##-'��6(�$��#�
@#-6-��(�
�&�8�5-�!&+�

�
��#	!#,�

�
�A� ��(�.�#�	!�$�	!����3��-	!�	��(����!��)�6	!��#�2����3��-	!���B�

6�-��������*��&6'(�)**?�(
((-!3��	�@'	5-!�

�0!�8+�
�

'A� ��(�-#�!	�#���-6��-6-��
	(�'(-!3-!3���&	61��-!��0!�(����1(5-	0#�
#��!��(�#��3-#���-	!+��������!��(�#��	�(��30-��!&�(&	3!-##������
�!��####6!��#0'�&	66-���6�$��&-���	���4�!	�
0(��(��&�-	!�

Page 32



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�0��	�����-#�	(-&���!��0(�	
����&	61��-!��'0��!	��-6��-6-�#��(�
#1&-
-�+�

�
&A� �	�������####6!��#0'�&	66-����!������	!#-�(��-	!�#0'�

&	66-�����(6-!���������-#����3��-	!�#�	0���3	�
	(.�(�+�
�

�A� ���#0'�&	66-����-��!	��.-#���	��-6-��-�#�&	!#-�(��-	!�	
��������
(�5�!��&-(&06#��!&#��-!&�0�-!3�.���(���1���(!�	
�&	!�0&��.�#��
#��'�-#����'$����(6	5���	
��!$�	
�������3��-	!#������-#�#��3+�
�

�
)+� �	���	��3(����(=0#�����������
-!�-!3#�0!�(�1�(�3(�1��%B)AB�A�	
����

�	��	
��	!�0&��B(���-!3��	�'(�&��	
�=0��-�$�!�&�6!�#A�#�	0���'�
�-#6-##��	!����3(	0!�#�&	!�!���'$����(��061�(-#+�

�
��#	!#,�

�
�A� ��(�3(�1��%B)AB�A�	
�����	��	
��	!�0&��(=0-(#���������&	!�0&��

6�$�&�0#�����0��	(-�$��	�'(�&���!$�	
����=0��-�$�!�&�6!�#C�-��
�	#�!	��(=0-(���������&	!�0&��&�0#������0��	(-�$��	�'(�&��
��6���#����(��061�(-#�#033#�#+�

�
'A� �&�-	!��;?�	
�����=0��-�$��&��)*�*�-61	##���1	#-�-5��0�$�	!�����

10'�-&��0��	(-�-#��-!����>(&-#�	
���-(�
0!&�-	!#���	���5��0�
(3�(���	����!���	��-6-!����-#&(-6-!��-	!����(�##6!���
5-&�-6-#��-	!��!���!$�	��(�&	!�0&��1(	�-'-���'$�����&���!���	�
��5�!&�=0��-�$�	
�	11	(�0!-�$��!��
	#�(�3		��(���-	!#�'�.!�
1(#	!#�.�	�#��(���(�5�!��1(	�&���&��(�&�(-#�-&��!��1(#	!#�
.�	��	�!	��#��(�-�+�

�
&A� ��&	0!&-��	(��&�-!3�-!���-(�	

-&-���&�1�&-�$��	(�-!�1�(�-&0��(��&��-(-!3�	(�

1�(�-&-1��-!3�-!��!��(��'	�(��6�-!3��-#�&�(($-!3�	0����10'�-&�

0!&�-	!�	!�'���
�	
�����	0!&-�+����(
	(��-
���$��&��-!���
�-#&(-6-!��	($�.�$�-!�'(�&��	
�=0��-�$��3-#���-	!���$�6�$�1(5!��
����	0!&-��
(	6�
0�
-��-!3�-�#�10'�-&���.��0�$�0!�(��&�-	!��;?+�

�
�A� ����	0!&-��6�$�'��-�'��
	(��!$��-#&(-6-!��	($��&�#�&	66-����'$���

&	0!&-��	(��&�-!3�-!���-(�	

-&-���&�1�&-�$+�
�

A� ���!��0(�	
�������3��-	!#��!��
-!�-!3#�	
�����!5#�-3��-!3��

-&(�
�(�#0&���������$�#�	0���'��#����#�1�(��	
����#0'#��!�-5���(-!3C�
-��.	0���'�1(6��0(��	��-#6-##���6������-#�#��3+�

�
%+� �	���	��3(����(=0#���	��-#6-##����3��-	!�)�B(���-!3��	�-!
	(6��-	!�

�-#�11�(-!3��	.!���@'��&4��	�8A�	!����3(	0!�#�#0'6-����2������-��.�#�
!	��1�(��	
����	(-3-!���&	61��-!���!��-#����(
	(��	0�#-�����70(-#�-&�-	!�
	
�������!��(�#��	66-��+�

�

Page 33



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

����� ���#	!#,�
�

�A� ���.�#�	1!��	�����!5#�-3��-!3��

-&(��	�-!&�0��
0(��(����3��-	!#�
�(-#-!3�-!����&	0(#�	
����-!5#�-3��-	!�	
����&	61��-!�+�

�
'A� ��-#�-#�#011	(���'$�����&-#-	!�	
������70�-&��-	!���!��
	(�

�!3��!����#�����*;*��-!�(#1&��	
��!��11���
(	6��-��	!��$!#�
�	0!&-�8#����!��(�#��	66-��+�������!�����,�

�
���������	
������
�	������	����������������������	������
��	��
�
���������
���
�������
	��������	������
��	��������������	���
��	��
�����
����
����������������������������
�����������	������
��	���������
�����
�������
������
����
�������������	�����	�������������� !��	�
��������	
������
�	���

�
�
��5-!3����(
	(��&	!&�0��������(6-!��-	!�	
����1(�-6-!�($�-##0#����
���-(6�!�>1��-!����������#0'#��!�-5�1�(��	
������(-!3�.	0���1(	&��-!�
�&&	(��!&�.-������1(	&�0(�1(5-	0#�$�&-(&0����+������!�-!5-����(���-!��
	!�'���
�	
�����!5#�-3��-	!��

-&(���	�1(#!�����-!5#�-3��-	!�(1	(�+�
�
�(���-!�-!�(	�0&�����&�#��!��1(#!������-!5#�-3��-!3�	

-&(8#�(1	(���
�-3��-3��-!3����(�5�!����.��!��6���(#��	�'���(6-!���-!&�0�-!3����.-3���
�	�'�3-5!��	����(��061�(-#8�5-�!&�-!�����-3���	
��-#��&-#-	!��	�.-���(�.+�
��#0'6-������!��-��.�#��3(����������#�	0���1(	&��'$�
	(6���1(		
�-!�
��#�&-(&06#��!&#+��(���-!�61��#-#�����!��
	(����#0'�&	66-����	�

	(6���$�(&-5��!��&	!#-�(����(��061�(-#8�#���6!��B���1�(�3(�1���*%�	
�
����3!��A+�����#0'�&	66-����3(���������-#�#�	0���'�(���	0��'$��(�
��-!�������(�5�!��#��3�	
����1(	&�0(+�
�
�(���((-#�6����!�	1!-!3�#���6!��	!�'���
�	
����&	61��-!�!��.�-&��
-!&�0���#0'6-##-	!#�	!����
	��	.-!3,��

�

•� ���-61�&���������-#���������	!����&	61��-!�!�8#�1(	
##-	!����!��
1(#	!����-
+���
�

•� �����0!�-!3�1(	#1&��	
�&	61��-!-!3��3�-!#����66'(�	
����&	0!&-��
�!�����
�&���������-#�.�#����
-(#���-6��#��!#��6�����5(�(�-#����
&	61��-!�+�����.�#�!	����	5(�$�#!#-�-5�1(#	!��!����-#�����'!�
'	(!�	0��	
�!&##-�$+����
�

•� ����-!5#�-3��-!3�	

-&(8#�(1	(��.�#�
0��$�(�#	!���-61�(�-����!���
�70#�-
-�'�+��
�

•� ��5-!3�&�	#!��	���5������(-!3����(��061�(-#�������1(-5�����
#0'�&	66-���	
����	11	(�0!-�$�	
��#�-!3��-#�5-�!&+���#��!#��6�
.�#�1(#!���!��.�#�1(1�(���	�'�=0#�-	!�+���(�5-�!&�#�	0���
'�3-5!�3(��(�.-3������!���(#�$�#���6!�#�
(	6����(��061�(-#�

Page 34



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�����&	0���!	��'��#��+�
�

•� �
����(��061�(-#�#�.�
-���	�0#������!30�3�-!��-#��6�-�������);�
�1�6'(�)*�*�@.�	�-#����3		���		4-!3�'-(��������'	��	6D�+++8�B���1�3�
?<�	
�����3!��A�.�!�(
((-!3��	����&	61��-!�!��-��.�#��-4�$��������
�-�����	��(���-!3#�(
((���	�-!����&	61��-!�+�

�
�
�#��!#��6�.�#�&������	�3-5��(�5-�!&+�����(���	0���(�&	61��-!��
B1�3#� ;�� E�	
�����3!��A�-!�
0����!��.�#�(
((���	�5�(-	0#��	&06!�#�-!�
#011	(�+������#	�(���	0���(�#���6!��B
(	6�1�3#�E)�2�EF�	
����
�3!��A+���(6�-!-!3�1�3#�B01��	�1�3�?)�	
�����3!��A�.(���4!��#�
(��+��#��!#��6�&	!
-(6������(0���	
��(�5-�!&+�
�
�6'(#�	
����#0'�&	66-���=0#�-	!���#��!#��6�	!��(�5-�!&+�
�
���(� /6-6���-��	!���(���(�-!��		4��!���(���5��	'(�#��&�� (���	0���!��
&	!
-(6�� ��-(� #���6!�#��!��.(� �#4��=0#�-	!#�'$� ���66'(#� 	
� ���
#0'�&	66-��+�
�
�(���-!��(.����!�-	!��	����	��(�E�.-�!##�#���6!�#�-!����-!5#�-3��-	!�
(1	(���!�����#0'�&	66-����#4��
	(�&��(-
-&��-	!�	!�#	6�1	-!�#�.-��-!�
��#+�
�
�(���-!�(���	0�����(��061�(-#8�#���6!�+�
�
�#��!#��6�.�#��#4��#	6�
0(��(�=0#�-	!#�'$�66'(#�	
����#0'�
&	66-���	!�6���(#��(-#-!3�
(	6����(��061�(-#8�#���6!�+��
�
�(���((-#��!���(���-!�6���&	!&�0�-!3�#0'6-##-	!#+�
�
���)+; �16����#0'�&	66-�����7	0(!���	�&	!#-�(����&�#+��0(-!3���-#��-6�
���5-.#�	
�����!�1!�!���(#	!�.(�	'��-!�+�
�
���6�-!3�(#06����� +% 16�
�
�
���5-.#�	
�����!�1!�!���(#	!����(	�-!���$!#��.(�#066�(-#���#�

	��	.#,�
�
�

�+� �-5!���������(��061�(-#�����.-���(�.!�
(	6����1(	&##�����!�
�(�$�#��3�����1(	&##�.�#�
�-(�-!�����C�
�

•� �0�(3�(��.�#�3-5!�'$����#0'�&	66-����	��-#�1	#-�-	!�

�!������������	�
���������������������������������������
�����������	���	������������	������
�

Page 35



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

•� ���(1	(��1(1�(��'$�����!5#�-3��-!3��

-&(�.�#�
&	61(�!#-5��!��>��0#�-5C�
�

•� .-�!###�.(��5�-��'���	����(��061�(-#����'-�������-!�
���5!����&�	#�!	���	�1�(��4�	
����	11	(�0!-�$��	�
=0#�-	!���6+�
�
�

'+� ����-

-&0��$�
	(����&	61��-!�!���3-5!����!��0(�	
����
&	61��-!���.�#��11(&-���+����#0'�&	66-���#�	0���!	��
0!�(#�-6������

&��	
����'��5-	0(�&	61��-!��	
��!��	
�
1�(�-&-1��-!3�-!����1(	&##�	
���(-!3����&	61��-!�+�
�

&+� ��!06'(�	
�.-�!###�.(��5�-��'���#	6�	
�.�	6�
&	((	'	(�������&	61��-!�!�8#�5-�!&��!��#	6�.�	�
#011	(������(��061�(-#���!�����#0'�&	66-���.�#���4!�
��(	03���&�����3��-	!�	
�'(�&���!�����5-�!&�-!�(#1&��	
�
�&��-!���
0����!��
�-(�.�$+�
�

�+� �	�-!
(!&�#�	0���'���4!�
(	6����
�-�0(�'$����(��061�(-#��	�
7	-!�-!����1(	&##�1(�#+���-#��3���$���5-#���!��-��.�#�
1(
&��$�(�#	!�'��
	(��-6��	�
	��	.�#0&����5-&��#�����#�'!�
3-5!+��-#�
�-�0(��	�1�(�-&-1�����	.5(���-��6�!�������-#�
5-�!&�.�#�1(5!���
(	6�&�(($-!3����#�6�.-3����#������	
�
���&	61��-!�!��.�-&������'!��'���	�'��#��+�������.�#�	
�
&	0(#��-#�&�	-&+�
�

+� ����	03�����(�#	!#�.�$���-#�6���(�������4!�#	��	!3��	�'�
��(��.(�0!�(#�		��-��.�#��-#�11	-!�-!3��������-#�.�#����
&�#+�
�


+� ����.�#���#	��-#�11	-!�-!3���������'��5-	0(�.�#�!	�������.-���
�(�-(��1�(�-&0��(�$��#����#0'�&	66-�����(�����(��061�(-#8��
'��5-	0(��!��3!(����6�!	0(�.�#�.���4!	.!���'0��
�11�(!��$�!	��&����!3��
	(6���$�1(-	(��	����&	61��-!�!���	-!3�
#	+����.�#���#	���6���(�	
�(3(����������&	61��-!�!�8#��-!�
6�!�3(�.�#�!	���'���	���4����6���(�
	(.�(��	!&�-��.�#�
'(	03����	���-(����!�-	!+�
�

3+� ���.�#�&��(�
(	6����1(	&�-!3#�������������������������
��������

���	�	�
����������	�����������������������
����������������������
������������!��.�-�#����-#�6�$�'�'$	!�����(6-��	
����(	��	
�
'	�������!�1!�!���(#	!���!�����#0'��&	66-����-��-#��	1��
�������-#�.-���'�!	����!����4!�
	(.�(��'$�����	0!&-�+��

�
�
�

Page 36



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�	�
�
���
�
��5-!3�&	!#-�(��&�(
0��$��������5-�!&�'
	(���6�����#0'6-##-	!#�
6���	!�'���
�	
����1�(�-#���!�����5-.#�	
�����!�1!�!���(#	!�����
#0'�&	66-����&-����#�
	��	.#,�
�
��#�6���(#�.(��	�'���(6-!��0!�(�"-��#�-(��	0!&-�8#�1(5-	0#��	��
	
��	!�0&��B�#�#��	0�����1�(�3(�1�#�<F��F �	
�����3!��A��#���-#�.�#����&	��
	
�&	!�0&��-!�
	(&��������6��(-����-6#��!��.�#����'�#-#�	!�.�-&�����
���3��-	!#�.(�-!5#�-3���+�
�
���(��061�(-#�.�#��������6��(-����-6#��&�-!3�-!��-#�	

-&-���&�1�&-�$��#���
66'(�	
�"-��#�-(��	0!&-���!�����(
	(������'	5��	��	
��	!�0&���11�-��
2�1�(�3(�1��)B�A+�
�
����0!&	!�#���
-!�-!3#�	
�
�&��#��	0��-!����#&��0��-!��11!�->���	
����
�!5#�-3��-!3��

-&(8#�(1	(����#��11!����	���#�6-!0�#��.(��&&1��+�
�
���#0'�&	66-�������(3�(���	����(�5�!����.��!�����!��(�#�
	(��!3��!��
30-��!&���#�#��	0�����1�3#��F%��FE�	
�����3!��+�
�
��$�.(�6-!�
0��	
����
�&����������(��061�(-#�����&�	#!��	�.-���(�.�
(	6�
�����(-!3��.�-&��6�!�������-������!	��'!�1	##-'���	��#���-#�5-�!&�-!�
���#�6�.�$��#����5-�!&�3-5!�'$��#��!#��6��!�����	��(�.-�!###��
����	
�.�	6�����1(#!�����-(�5-�!&��!���!#.(��=0#�-	!#�
(	6�
66'(#�	
����#0'�&	66-��+��!���#�&-(&06#��!&#����#0'�&	66-���
&	!#-�(���������$�#�	0���!&##�(-�$�3-5��##�.-3����	����(��061�(-#8�
5-�!&�-!���(6-!-!3�������3��-	!#+����
�
�
�!�(���-	!��	����F����3��-	!#�'
	(���6����#0'�&	66-���
	0!�,�
�
����$������.� �*��&6'(�)**?�2��6�-��
(	6����(��061�(-#��	��#����������������������
���������������������������������!#��6� -!� .�-&�� ���(� �061�(-#� #���#,� @"��� �	!�� ���
��������������������������������&	0���!	����5���	03���	
�#0&��'	5-!�

�0!���#���-#GG8���
�
�
���&	66!�#�-!����(��061�(-#8��6�-��(������	�����6�-���#��!#��6�����
#!���	��!��11�-&�!��
	(�3(�!��
(	6�����(��'	�(�+���#�&	66!�#�.(�
0!.-#��3-5!�1�(�-&0��(�$����
�&��������#��!#��6�����	!�$�70#����4!�	!����
(	��	
��61	(�($���(�'	(	03���	660!-�$��(����!�3(���'0�����#0'�
&	66-����-��!	��&	!#-�(��������$��6	0!����	���
�-�0(��	��(����#��!#��6�
.-���(#1&����������#��3��!	(���'(�&��	
��!$�	��(�1(	5-#-	!#�	
�����	�+�
�
�
���,�����&�
�
�

Page 37



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

����$������/�� ���� )**?� 	(� �(�$� )*�*� 2� ��(�'	(	03�� �(�� �	�(���
'(-
-!3�6�-!3�2����3�����(��061�(-#�6����
(
(!&��	�-!
	(6��-	!�1(	5-����	���1�(�-&0��(�
-!�-5-�0����#����5-!3��-#�11�(���	.!���'��&4��	��

�
�
�!�6�4-!3���-#�(6�(4����(��061�(-#�-!�!����	�(
(��	�6���(#�!	��'-!3�
�����.-����!��.�#�!	���-(&�-!3���-#��	����-!�-5-�0��+�"�-�#��-��.�#��!�0!.-#�
&�	-&�	
���!30�3�-���-��!	��3-5�(-#��	��!$�'(�&��	
�����	�+�
�
�
���������
��
�
�
����$������0�� );��1�6'(�)*�*2��6�-��
(	6����(��061�(-#��	��#�

�!#��6�.�-&��#���#�@��#	��.�	�-#����3		���		4-!3�'-(��
������'	��	6D����-��!	��(��-#������&	�	0(�1�	�	3(�1�$�
����'!��(	0!��#	��	!3+8�
�
�

���#0'�&	66-���
����������-#�0#�	
���!30�3��	.�(�#���
6���	

-&(�.�#��
0!�&&1��'���!��-!�11(	1(-��+���$�&	!&�0����������-#�&	!�0&���6	0!����	�
��
�-�0(��	��(����#��!#��6�.-���(#1&���!��
0(��(�.�#�#0&���#�6�$�&�0#�
����	0!&-���	�'(�&�����=0��-�$�!�&�6!�#��
	(����(�#	!#�#��	0��-!����
-!5#�-3��-!3�	

-&(8#�(1	(���-!�1�(�-&0��(����1�(�3(�1�#�E+�?�2�E+)���!��E+;F+�
�
�
�����!�-���$��-���01.2�3�����"������������4�������-������ �01/21�2��
��� "���4�������%���"��������"������%����,��������%���������5"����%��
����������&�
�
�
����$������6� )E��1�6'(�)*�*�2���(�'	(	03���!��H-���3#�

�	660!-�$��(����(�!(#�-1�'(-
-!3�6�-!3�2��	��	.-!3�
���6�-!3����(��061�(-#��!���#��!#��6�&	!�-!0����
�-#&0##-	!�-!����(��061�(-#8�&�(���0(-!3�.�-&��-��-#����3��
��0#��	

!#-5���!30�3��#�(	4���#��!#��68#��(6�
�!��!=0-(���'	0���(���03��(#+�
�
�

���#0'�&	66-���&	!&�0���	!���'���!&�	
�1(	'�'-�-�-#���������(��061�(-#�
�-��	!���-#�	&&�#-	!�0#����>1(##-	!�@�(	��-!38�-!����&	!�>���#&(-'��-!����
&	61��-!���!���������&	!5(#��-	!��		4�1��&��'	0���#��!#��68#�&�-��(!+�
���#0'�&	66-���.(�0!�'���	�6�4��!$�
-!�-!3�-!�(���-	!��	�������3��-	!�
�������#�(	4���#��!#��68#��(6��#����5-�!&�	!���-#��#1&��.�#�
-!&	!&�0#-5+�
�

Page 38



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�#�	
����>1(##-	!�@(	��-!38�-!���-#�&	!�>��.�#��-!����#0'�&	66-��8#�5-.��
	

!#-5��!���-3��$�-!�11(	1(-��+����.�#��-#(#1&�
0���!���3(��-!3��	�.	6!�
�!��.�#�(3�(����#�&	!�0&�������&	0���&�0#�����0��	(-�$��	�'(�&��-�#�
#���0�	($�=0��-�$�	'�-3��-	!#+����
�
�
�����!�-���$��-���01.2�3�����"������������4��������-������ �01/21�2�3��
��� "����������%���"��������"������%����,�����������5"����%������������
�
�
����$������7�� F� �&�	'(� )*�*� 2� ��(�'	(	03�� �	660!-�$� �(��

�(�!#1	(�� �(	01� 6�-!3� 2� ���3�� ����� ��� ���
6�-!3����(��061�(-#�6��� &	66!�#� �'	0�� ���

�&��������#��!#��6�����'!��	��-#��	0#��!����
��#	�#����� @� /0�-��!7	$#���!-''�8+����-�-	!���$� �����
�� 0#�� #>0��� -!!0!�	� �	� >1��-!� �	.� ���
��#&	1-&�1	�#�	
����1(	7&�	(�
-���	3��(+��

�
�
���#0'�&	66-���.(�#��-#
-��������0(-!3����-!�(	�0&�-	!#�������#��(��	
����
6�-!3�	!�F��&�	'(�)*�*����(��061�(-#��-��6�4���&	66!���'	0�����
�&��
������#��!#��6�����'!��	��-#��	0#+��������!��	
����6�-!3���
�(�
���!4-!3��#��!#��6�
	(�1(	5-�-!3����'-#&0-�#�
	(����6�-!3�����(��061�(-#�
����������@/0�-��!7	$#���!-''�8+����
�&���������-#�&	66!��.�#�6���.-���
(
(!&��	���#1&-
-&�-!�-5-�0����!�6�$��#��!#��6��������#0'�&	66-���
�	�&	!&�0�������-��.�#��&&	61�!-��'$�#>0���-!!0!�	+����#0'�&	66-���

0(��(�&	!&�0�����������(��061�(-#�����0#��-!�11(	1(-����&�-	!#��!��
#>0���-!!0!�	��	�>1��-!��	.������#&	1-&�1	�#�	
����1(	7&�-	!�#&(!�
-��
�	3��(+���
�
��-#�&	!�0&���������

&��	
�5-	���-!3����&	61��-!�!�8#��-3!-�$��!��&(������
�06-�-��-!3��!��	

!#-5�!5-(	!6!�����5-!3�(3�(��1�(�-&0��(�$��	����
�&�������
�#��!#��6�.�#�!.�-!��(�(	���!�������	��(�1(#	!#�.(�1(#!�+����
#0'�&	66-������(
	(����(6-!���������#��&�-	!#�#�	.������&4�	
�
(#1&����������$�.(�#0&���#�6�$�&�0#�����0��	(-�$��	�'(�&�����=0��-�$�
!�&�6!�#���!����$�.(�	
���!��0(�������6	0!����	�'0��$-!3+�
�
��
�����!�-���$��-���01.2�3� ����"��� ��� ������4���� ���-���8�01/21�2�3���� "���
�������%���"��� �����"������%� ���,������ �����5"����%� ����������8� 01/21,2��
,"��%��$�
�
�
����$������9�� 2�) �/�!0�($�)*�������(�'	(	03���	660!-�$�

�(���(�!#1	(���(	01�2����3�������1(-	(��	�
���#��(��	
����6�-!3����(��061�(-#�
3(�''���#��!#��68#�#&�(
��!��6�����
1��$
0��3#�0(��#�-
��	�#�(�!3���(�.-���-�+�

Page 39



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�
�

���#0'�&	66-���.(�#��-#
-��	!���'���!&�	
�1(	'�'-�-�-#���������-!&-�!��
.-������#&�(
��-����4�1��&���#�#066�(-#�����1�(�3(�1��;*�	
�����
-!5#�-3��-!3�	

-&(8#�
-!�-!3#�	
�
�&������11!�->��+����-#�.�#�-!�11(	1(-����
'��5-	0(��#1&-���$�.�!�5-.��-!�����-3���	
����1(5-	0#�&����!3��#��
�!#��6�����6����3�-!#�����(��061�(-#�	!�F��&�	'(�)*�*+����.�#��
�-#(#1&�
0���!��#0&���#�6�$�&�0#�����0��	(-�$��	�'(�&�����=0��-�$��
!�&�6!�#+�����
�
�
�����!�-���$��-���01.2�3�����"������������4�������-������ �01/2�1�2��
��� "����������%���"��������"������%����,�����������5"����%������������
�
�
����$������:�� F�/0!�)*���2���(�'	(	03���(���	�(��'(-
-!3�

6�-!3�2����3��������0(-!3����6�-!3����(�
�061�(-#�#����������@��5��-��	!�&�!�3	��	����8+�
����#	�&	66!���������#��!#��6�.�#�(0''-#��
����(�7	'��!��.�#�	5(�$���(#���	��(����	'(�#��
0#-!3����-#6-##-5���!��3#�0(+�
�
�

���#0'�&	66-���
	0!����������(��061�(-#��-��#1�4��	��(��	'(�#��
0#-!3�.	(�#��	����

&��������#��!#��6�.�#�(0''-#������(�7	'+���-#��
.�#�-!�11(	1(-����0!�(6-!-!3��!��#�	.������&4�	
�(#1&�+����5-!3��
(3�(���	����&060���-5�

&��	
����(��061�(-#8�'��5-	0(��	.�(�#��#��
�!#��6����#0'�&	66-���
��������-����#	��6	0!����	�'0��$-!3+�

�
�

�����!�-���$��-���01.2�3�����"������������4�������-������ �01/21,2�,"��%��$&�
�
�
��4-!3�-!�	��&&	0!���������&-(&06#��!&#����#0'�&	66-���
0(��(�&	!&�0���
���������&�-	!#�	
����(��061�(-#�	5(����1(-	��-!�=0#�-	!�#��'�-#�����
1���(!�	
�-!�11(	1(-����!��0!�&&1��'��&	!�0&������&060���-5�

&��	
�
.�-&��#011	(������
-!�-!3#�	
�'0��$-!3�-!�(���-	!#��	����3��-	!#� ��!��F�
�'	5���!��-61�&�����5(#�$�	!����&	61��-!�!�+�
��5-!3���(6-!������'	5�'(�&�#�	
�����	�����#0'�&	66-�����(��
#0'6-##-	!#�
(	6��(���-!�	!����=0#�-	!�	
�#�!&�-	!#��!����!�.-���(.��	�
&	!#-�(���-#�1�(��	
����&�#+�
�
�1	!�(�0(!-!3�������-(6�!�(1	(�����������#0'�&	66-��������&-����	�
-61	#����
	��	.-!3�#�!&�-	!#�-!��&&	(��!&�.-���1�(�3(�1��?��!���!!>���	
�
����(	&�0(,�
�
�

Page 40



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�+� �	�&!#0(����(��061�(-#�-!�(#1&��	
��-#�&	!�0&���#0&��&!#0(��	�'�
&	660!-&����'$����(�
(	6�����	!-�	(-!3��

-&(+�

)+� �	�10'�-#�����6-!0�#�	
����#0'�&	66-��8#�6�-!3�(&	(�-!3����
�&-#-	!�	!�����	0!&-�8#�.'�#-��!	�-!3���������6-!0�#�.-���'��
(1	(����	�������!��(�#��	66-���	!�);��&�	'(�)*����!��
0���
�	0!&-��	!�� ��	56'(�)*��+�

%+� �	�(&	66!��������(��	�(=0#�������(�'	(	03���(���	�(���	�
&	!#-�(�����11(	1(-��!##�	
����(��061�(-#�&	!�-!0-!3��#�&��-(6�!�
	
�����(���	�(��-!�����-3���	
���#�
-!�-!3#+�

�
�

�
B�0(��-	!�	
�6�-!3,��%��&�	'(�2�?+%*�2��)+; �

;��&�	'(�2�?+%*�2��E+�*�A�
�
�
�

����

-&(�.�	���#�1(	�0&����#�6-!0�#�-#���6��!�	!��	
��6	&(��-&�I�
�6'(#8��(5-&#���-(&���-!�B*�)) A�F�E%F����6�-��1�6+�!�	!J.-��#�-(+3	5+04�

�
�(##�!=0-(-#��	��	660!-&��-	!#���-(&���-!�B*�)) A�F�%��;KF�%�� �

�

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 A

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 S

c
h

e
d

u
le

 o
f 

fi
n

d
in

g
s
 o

f 
fa

c
t 

C
a
s
e
 N

o
: 

W
C

 3
9
/1

1
 

In
v
e

s
ti

g
a

ti
n

g
 O

ff
ic

e
r’

s
 f

in
d

in
g

s
 o

f 
fa

c
t 

 
C

o
u

n
c

il
lo

r 
H

u
m

p
h

ri
e
s

’ 
c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

 

1
. 

C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r 

C
h

ri
s
to

p
h

e
r 

H
u

m
p
h

ri
e

s
 w

a
s
 a

t 
th

e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

ti
m

e
 a

 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
o
f 
W

ilt
s
h

ir
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il.

 
 

2
. 

C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r 

H
u

m
p

h
ri
e

s
 i
s
 t

h
e

 C
h

a
ir
m

a
n

 o
f 

th
e

 M
a

rl
b

o
ro

u
g
h

 
A

re
a

 B
o

a
rd

. 
 

 

3
. 

M
s
 D

e
n

s
h

a
m

 w
a

s
 f

ro
m

 1
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0

0
9
 t

o
 N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0
0

9
 t
h

e
 

S
e

n
io

r 
D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

to
 t

h
e

 M
a
rl
b

o
ro

u
g
h

 A
re

a
 

B
o

a
rd

. 
 

 

4
. 

F
ro

m
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e

r 
2
0

0
9
 t
o

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
0
 M

s
 D

e
n

s
h
a

m
 t
o

o
k
 o

n
 

th
e

 r
o

le
 o

f 
te

m
p
o

ra
ry

 M
a

rl
b

o
ro

u
g
h

 C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 A

re
a

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r,
 

b
e
fo

re
 r

e
tu

rn
in

g
 t

o
 h

e
r 

s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 r
o

le
 i
n

 D
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

  

 

5
. 

In
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1
0

 M
s
 D

e
n

s
h

a
m

 w
a

s
 o

ff
e

re
d

 t
h
e

 p
o

s
t 

o
f 

M
a

rl
b

o
ro

u
g
h

 C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 A

re
a

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
o
n

 a
 p

e
rm

a
n

e
n

t 
b

a
s
is

. 
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e

 e
n
d

 o
f 

h
e

r 
th

re
e

 m
o
n

th
 n

o
ti
c
e

 p
e

ri
o

d
 s

h
e

 
b

e
g
a

n
 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 o
n

 s
o
m

e
 o

f 
h
e

r 
n

e
w

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
. 

 

1
 D

e
c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

0
9
 

 

6
. 
 

O
n

 1
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
0
9

 C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r 

H
u

m
p

h
ri
e

s
 s

e
n

t 
a

n
 e

m
a

il 
to

 
M

s
 D

e
n

s
h

a
m

 i
n

 w
h

ic
h

 h
e

 s
ta

te
s
 ‘
W

e
ll 

d
o

n
e
, 

I 
c
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
h

a
v
e

 
th

o
u

g
h

t 
o
f 

s
u

c
h

 b
o

v
in

e
 e

ff
lu

e
n

t 
a

s
 t
h

is
!!

’ 

 

7
. 

C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r 

H
u

m
p

h
ri
e

s
 s

e
n

t 
h

is
 e

m
a

il 
in

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
o

 a
n

 e
m

a
il 

fr
o
m

 M
s
 D

e
n

s
h

a
m

 a
n

 a
p

p
lic

a
n
t 
fo

r 
a

 g
ra

n
t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 A

re
a

 
B

o
a

rd
, 
a

n
d

 w
h

ic
h

 h
a
d

 b
e

e
n

 c
o

p
ie

d
 t
o

 h
im

. 

 

Page 15Page 43



8
.

C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r 

H
u

m
p

h
ri
e

s
’ 
e

m
a

il 
o
f 

1
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e

r 
2
0

0
9

 e
x
p

re
s
s
e

s
 

h
is

 v
ie

w
 t

h
a

t 
h
e

 c
o
n

s
id

e
rs

 M
s
 D

e
n

s
h

a
m

’s
 i
n

it
ia

l 
e

m
a

il 
to

 
c
o

n
ta

in
 a

 l
o
a

d
 o

f 
b

u
lls

h
it
. 

I 
in

te
n

d
e
d

 m
y
 e

m
a

il 
to

 b
e

 a
 c

o
m

p
lim

e
n

t 
to

 M
s
 D

e
n

s
h
a

m
 a

n
d

 
it
 w

a
s
 m

a
d

e
 i
n

 a
 h

u
m

o
ro

u
s
 f

o
rm

. 
(M

s
 D

e
n

s
h

a
m

 u
s
e

s
 t

e
rm

s
 

s
u

c
h

 a
s
 “

c
ra

p
” 

a
n
d

 “
b

u
lls

h
it
”.

) 
T

h
e

 a
p

p
lic

a
n
t 

to
 w

h
o

m
 M

s
 

D
e

n
s
h

a
m

 w
a

s
 r

e
s
p

o
n

d
in

g
 w

a
s
 b

e
in

g
 t

u
rn

e
d

 d
o

w
n

 f
o

r 
a

 
g
ra

n
t.

 I
t 

w
a

s
n

’t
 a

n
 e

a
s
y
 m

e
s
s
a

g
e

 t
o

 g
iv

e
 b

u
t 
M

s
 D

e
n

s
h

a
m

 
d

id
 i
t 

v
e

ry
 w

e
ll.

 I
 a

m
 s

o
rr

y
 i
f 

m
y
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 
o
ff

e
n

d
e
d

 h
e

r 
b

u
t 
I 

fa
il 

to
 s

e
e

 h
o

w
 C

o
d

e
s
 3

(1
) 

a
n
d

3
(2

)(
b

) 
w

e
re

 b
re

a
c
h
e

d
.

L
a

te
 2

0
0

9
 o

r 
e

a
rl

y
 2

0
1

0

9
.

A
 b

ri
e
fi
n

g
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
rl
b

o
ro

u
g
h

 A
re

a
 B

o
a

rd
 w

a
s
 h

e
ld

 i
n

 
la

te
 2

0
0

9
 o

r 
e
a

rl
y
 2

0
1

0
 a

t 
w

h
ic

h
 M

s
 D

e
n

s
h
a

m
, 

C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r 

H
u

m
p
h

ri
e

s
 a

n
d

 C
o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

M
ilt

o
n

 w
e

re
 p

re
s
e

n
t.

C
o

n
fu

s
io

n
 r

e
g
a

rd
in

g
 t

h
e

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 d

a
te

s
.

·
In

v
e

s
ti
g
a

ti
n

g
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

s
ta

te
s
 l
a

te
 2

0
0

9
 o

r 
e
a

rl
y
 2

0
1

0

·
M

s
 D

e
n

s
h

a
m

 a
n

d
 C

o
u
n

c
ill

o
r 

M
ilt

o
n

 s
ta

te
 l
a

te
 2

0
1
0

 o
r 

e
a

rl
y
 2

0
1

1
T

h
e

 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g
a

ti
o

n
 c

a
n

 o
n

ly
 r

e
la

te
 t

o
 t

h
e

 o
ri
g
in

a
l 
C

o
m

p
la

in
t;
 

th
is

 m
a

tt
e

r 
a

p
p

e
a

re
d

 a
ft

e
rw

a
rd

s
, 

th
e

re
fo

re
 t
h
e

 H
e

a
ri
n

g
 

P
a

n
e

l 
h

a
s
 n

o
 j
u

ri
s
d

ic
ti
o

n
 o

v
e

r 
th

is
 m

a
tt

e
r.

1
0

.
A

t 
th

a
t 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
 C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

H
u

m
p

h
ri
e

s
 m

a
d

e
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 h

a
v
in

g
 d

is
a

p
p
e

a
re

d
 d

o
w

n
 a

 b
la

c
k
 h

o
le

 i
n

 
c
o

n
n
e

c
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 

I 
w

o
u

ld
 n

e
v
e

r 
u

s
e

 t
h

e
 t
e

rm
 “

b
la

c
k
 h

o
le

” 
in

 c
o

n
n

e
c
ti
o
n

 w
it
h

 
 o

r 
a

n
y
 o

th
e

r 
p
e

rs
o

n
. 
M

in
u

te
s
 o

f 
a

ll 
fo

u
r 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 t
o

 i
n
 9

. 
a
b

o
v
e

 d
o

 n
o
t 

re
fl
e

c
t 
a

n
y
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 
to

 
It

 i
s
 c

le
a

r 
in

 M
s
 D

e
n

s
h
a

m
’s

 v
e

rs
io

n
 t

h
a

t 
‘b

la
c
k
 h

o
le

’ 
is

 a
 

re
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o
 i
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 n

o
t 
b

e
in

g
 f
o

llo
w

e
d

 r
a

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 
 

2
6

 A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

1
0

1
1

.
O

n
 2

6
 A

u
g
u

s
t 
2

0
1

0
 a

 b
ri
e

fi
n

g
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
rl
b

o
ro

u
g
h

 
A

re
a

 B
o

a
rd

 w
a

s
 h

e
ld

. 
T

h
e

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 w

a
s
 a

tt
e

n
d

e
d

 b
y
 

C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r 

H
u

m
p

h
ri
e

s
, 
M

s
 D

e
n

s
h

a
m

, 
M

s
 K

 S
c
o

tt
 a

n
d

 
C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

N
 F

o
g
g
.

1
2

.
N

o
 o

b
je

c
ti
o

n
s
 w

e
re

 r
a

is
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 m

e
e
ti
n

g
 t

o
 a

n
y
 b

a
d

 
la

n
g
u

a
g
e

 t
h
a

t 
h
a

d
 b

e
e
n

 u
s
e
d

 b
y
 a

n
y
o

n
e
 p

re
s
e

n
t.

1
3

.
A

t 
th

e
 m

e
e
ti
n

g
 C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

H
u

m
p
h

ri
e

s
 u

s
e

d
 t
h
e

 t
e

rm
 ‘
a

b
o

rt
io

n
 

o
f 

a
 m

e
s
s
’.

Page 16Page 44



1
4

.
L

a
te

r 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 d

a
y
 M

s
 S

c
o

tt
 s

e
n
t 

a
n
 e

m
a

il 
to

 M
r 

S
te

v
e

 M
ilt

o
n

 
e

x
p

re
s
s
in

g
 h

e
r 

v
ie

w
s
 a

b
o

u
t 
th

e
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
. 

 

2
4

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
0

1
5

.
O

n
 2

4
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2
0

1
0

 M
s
 D

e
n

s
h
a

m
 s

e
n
t 

a
n

 e
m

a
il 

to
 

C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r 

H
u

m
p

h
ri
e

s
 a

s
k
in

g
 h

im
 t
o

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

 n
e

w
 

M
a

rl
b

o
ro

u
g
h

 A
re

a
 B

o
a
rd

 a
g
e

n
d
a

 c
o

v
e

rs
.

1
6

.
C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

H
u

m
p

h
ri
e

s
 r

e
p

lie
d

 t
o

 M
s
 D

e
n

s
h

a
m

 b
y
 e

m
a

il 
o
n

 t
h
e

 
s
a

m
e
 d

a
y
. 

H
is

 e
m

a
il 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
 t

h
e
 p

h
ra

s
e

 ‘
A

ls
o

 w
h

o
 i
s
 t

h
e
 

g
o

o
d

 l
o

o
k
in

g
 b

ir
d

 a
t 
th

e
 b

o
tt

o
m

?
 I
 d

id
 n

o
t 

re
a

lis
e

 t
h

a
t 

c
o

lo
u

r 
p

h
o

to
g
ra

p
h

y
 h

a
d
 b

e
e

n
 a

ro
u

n
d

 s
o
 l
o

n
g
’.
 T

h
e

s
e

 c
o
m

m
e

n
ts

 
w

e
re

 d
ir
e

c
te

d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 M

s
 D

e
n

s
h

a
m

. 

2
8

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
0

1
7

.
O

n
 2

8
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2
0

1
0

 a
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
rl
b

o
ro

u
g
h

 a
n

d
 

V
ill

a
g
e

s
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 A

re
a

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
a

s
 h

e
ld

 a
t 

M
a

rl
b

o
ro

u
g
h

 T
o

w
n

 H
a

ll.
 C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

H
u
m

p
h

ri
e
s
 a

n
d
 M

s
 

D
e

n
s
h

a
m

 w
e

re
 b

o
th

 p
re

s
e

n
t 
a

t 
th

e
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
. 

P
le

a
s
e

 e
x
p

la
in

 w
h

ic
h

 o
f 

th
e
 a

lle
g
e

d
 e

v
e

n
ts

 l
is

te
d

 i
n

 p
a

ra
.1

7
 

to
 2

3
 a

re
 a

lle
g
e

d
 t
o

 b
e

 a
 b

re
a

c
h

 o
f 

C
o

d
e

s
 3

(1
),

 3
(2

)a
 a

n
d
, 

3
(2

)b
. 

It
 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
p

p
a

re
n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 S
c
h

e
d
u

le
 o

f 
F

in
d

in
g
s
 o

f 
F

a
c
t.
  

1
8

.
A

ft
e

r 
th

e
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 h

a
d

 f
in

is
h

e
d

 C
o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

H
u
m

p
h

ri
e

s
 a

n
d

 M
s
 

D
e

n
s
h

a
m

 w
e

re
 h

a
v
in

g
 a

 d
is

c
u

s
s
io

n
 o

u
ts

id
e
 M

a
rl
b

o
ro

u
g
h

 
T

o
w

n
 H

a
ll 

w
h

e
n

 i
t 

s
ta

rt
e

d
 t
o

 r
a

in
. 

1
9

.
C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

H
u

m
p

h
ri
e

s
 i
n

v
it
e

d
 M

s
 D

e
n

s
h
a

m
 t
o

 f
in

is
h

 t
h
e

 
c
o

n
v
e

rs
a

ti
o

n
 i
n
 h

is
 c

a
r,

 t
o

 w
h

ic
h

 s
h

e
 a

g
re

e
d

. 
T

h
e

 
c
o

n
v
e

rs
a

ti
o

n
 t
u

rn
e
d

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e

 a
lle

g
a

ti
o

n
s
 s

u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g
 

 

2
0

.
T

h
e

 c
o
n

v
e

rs
a

ti
o

n
 a

b
o
u
t 

 a
ro

s
e

 a
s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
d

is
c
u

s
s
io

n
s
 a

b
o
u

t 
 a

n
d

 
 

(A
m

e
n
d

e
d

 s
in

c
e
 t

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 r

e
p
o

rt
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

H
u

m
p
h

ri
e

s
’ 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 –

s
e

e
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 C
1

.1
, 

p
a

g
e

 
1

7
9

)

Page 17Page 45



2
1

.
C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

H
u

m
p

h
ri
e

s
 m

a
d
e

 r
e
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
o
 t

h
e

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

s
 o

f 
th

e
 

a
lle

g
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

b
o
u

t 
 a

n
d

, 
in

 d
o

in
g
 s

o
, 

u
s
e

d
 t
h

e
 

e
x
p

re
s
s
io

n
 ‘
ro

d
-i
n

g
’.

I 
d

id
 n

o
t 
u

s
e

 t
h

a
t 
fo

rm
 o

f 
v
u

lg
a

r 
la

n
g
u

a
g
e

; 
it
 i
s
 n

o
t 

in
 m

y
 

v
o

c
a

b
u

la
ry

.

2
2

.
C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

H
u

m
p

h
ri
e

s
 d

id
 n

o
t 

s
tr

o
k
e

 M
s
 D

e
n

s
h

a
m

’s
 a

rm
.

2
3

.
A

 c
o

n
v
e

rs
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
o

k
 p

la
c
e

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 M
s
 D

e
n

s
h

a
m

 a
n
d

 
C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

H
u

m
p

h
ri
e

s
 a

b
o
u

t 
M

s
 D

e
n

s
h

a
m

’s
 c

h
ild

re
n

 a
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 
it
 i
s
 u

n
c
le

a
r 

w
h

a
t 

q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
s
 w

e
re

 a
s
k
e

d
 b

y
 C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

H
u

m
p
h

ri
e

s
 a

n
d

 e
x
a

c
tl
y
 w

h
a

t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 e

x
c
h

a
n

g
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 a

lle
g
e

d
 c

o
n

v
e

rs
a

ti
o

n
 d

id
 n

o
t 

ta
k
e

 p
la

c
e

. 
I 
k
n

e
w

 t
h

a
t 

M
s
 

D
e

n
s
h

a
m

 w
a

s
 m

a
rr

ie
d
 w

it
h

 c
h

ild
re

n
 b

u
t 

h
a

d
 n

o
 i
d
e

a
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 

s
e

x
 o

r 
a

g
e

s
.

7
 O

c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

0

2
4

.
O

n
 7

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
2
0

1
0
 a

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
rl
b
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 

A
re

a
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 G
ro

u
p

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 w

a
s
 h

e
ld

. 
P

re
s
e

n
t 
a

t 
th

a
t 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
 w

e
re

, 
a

m
o

n
g
s
t 

o
th

e
rs

, 
M

s
 D

e
n

s
h

a
m

, 
C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

H
u

m
p
h

ri
e

s
, 

C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r 

P
 D

o
w

, 
C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

A
 K

ir
k
 W

ils
o
n

 a
n

d
 

M
r 

M
 C

o
o

k
, 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 E

n
g
in

e
e

r.

P
le

a
s
e

 e
x
p

la
in

 w
h

ic
h

 o
f 

th
e
 t

h
re

e
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 a

lle
g
e

d
 e

v
e

n
ts

 
lis

te
d

 i
n

 p
a

ra
. 
2

4
 t
o

 3
1

 a
re

 a
lle

g
e

d
 t
o

 b
e

 a
 b

re
a

c
h

 o
f 

C
o

d
e

s
 

3
(1

),
 3

(2
)a

 a
n

d
, 

3
(2

)b
. 
It

 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
p

p
a

re
n

t 
in

 t
h
e
 S

c
h

e
d

u
le

 o
f 

F
in

d
in

g
s
 o

f 
F

a
c
t.

  

2
5

.
P

ri
o

r 
to

 t
h
e

 m
e
e

ti
n

g
 M

s
 D

e
n

s
h
a

m
 a

n
d

 M
r 

R
o
g
e

rs
 h

a
d

 
a

tt
e
n

d
e
d

 a
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 a

t 
C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

H
u

m
p

h
ri
e

s
’ 
h

o
u

s
e

. 

2
6

.
A

t 
th

e
 m

e
e
ti
n

g
 o

n
 7

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1
0

 C
o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

H
u

m
p
h

ri
e

s
 

m
a

d
e

 a
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 
a

b
o

u
t 

th
e
 f

a
c
t 
th

a
t 

M
s
 D

e
n

s
h

a
m

 h
a
d

 b
e

e
n

 
to

 h
is

 h
o

u
s
e

2
7

.
A

t 
th

e
 m

e
e
ti
n

g
 C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

H
u

m
p
h

ri
e

s
 m

a
d
e

 a
 c

o
m

m
e
n

t 
a
b

o
u
t 

M
s
 D

e
n

s
h

a
m

 l
ik

in
g
/e

n
jo

y
in

g
 a

 n
ib

b
le

. 
T

h
e

 o
n

ly
 c

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 

m
a

d
e

 a
t 

th
e

 m
e
e

ti
n

g
 t

o
 n

ib
b

lin
g
 w

e
re

 t
h

o
s
e
 m

a
d

e
 b

y
 

C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r 

H
u

m
p

h
ri
e

s
. 
C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

H
u

m
p

h
ri
e

s
’ 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 w

e
re

 
c
h

a
lle

n
g
e

d
 b

y
 M

s
 D

e
n

s
h

a
m

 a
n
d

 C
o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

D
o

w
 a

t 
th

e
 t
im

e
. 

(A
m

e
n
d

e
d

 s
in

c
e
 t

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 r

e
p
o

rt
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
M

s
 D

e
n

s
h

a
m

’s
  

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
o
m

m
e
n

ts
 –

s
e

e
 A

p
p
e

n
d

ix
 D

1
.1

, 
p
a

g
e

 1
8

3
)

M
r 

S
ta

n
s
b

y
 t

h
a
n

k
e
d

 M
s
 D

e
n

s
h
a

m
 s

ta
ti
n

g
 t
h

a
t 
h

e
 “

e
n

jo
y
e

d
 a

 
n

ib
b

le
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
”.

 I
 m

a
d

e
 m

y
 c

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 t

o
 

re
in

fo
rc

e
 h

is
 t

h
a
n

k
s
 f
o

r 
p

ro
v
id

in
g
 b

is
c
u

it
s
 a

n
d
 m

y
 c

o
m

m
e

n
t 

m
e

a
n

t 
th

a
t 
s
h

e
 a

ls
o

 l
ik

e
d

 b
is

c
u

it
s
, 

a
n

 e
n

ti
re

ly
 a

lt
ru

is
ti
c
 

g
e

s
tu

re
 o

n
 h

e
r 

p
a

rt
.

I 
w

a
s
 n

o
t 

a
w

a
re

 o
f 

a
n
d
 d

id
 n

o
t 

in
te

n
d

 a
n

y
 s

e
x
u

a
l 
in

n
u

e
n
d

o
. 
I 

w
a

s
 s

u
rp

ri
s
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
s
h

e
 f

o
u
n

d
 s

u
c
h

 i
n
n

u
e
n

d
o

 w
h

e
n

 s
h

e
 

c
o

m
m

e
n

te
d
 t

o
 m

e
 p

ri
v
a

te
ly

 a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 m
e
e

ti
n

g
. 
I 

a
p
o

lo
g
is

e
d

 
fo

r 
a

n
y
 u

n
in

te
n
d

e
d

 o
ff

e
n

c
e

. 
I 
w

a
s
 s

o
 u

p
s
e

t 
th

a
t 

I 
m

a
y
 h

a
v
e

 
c
a

u
s
e
d

 h
e

r 
o
ff

e
n

c
e
 t

h
a
t 

I 
s
e
n

t 
M

s
 D

e
n

s
h

a
m

 a
n

 e
m

a
il 

th
a

t 
e

v
e

n
in

g
.

I 
w

a
s
 n

o
t 

c
h
a

lle
n

g
e

d
 b

y
 a

n
y
o

n
e

 e
ls

e
 a

tt
e
n

d
in

g
 t

h
is

 m
e
e

ti
n

g

Page 18Page 46



2
8

. 
A

t 
th

e
 m

e
e
ti
n

g
 C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

H
u

m
p
h

ri
e

s
 u

s
e

d
 i
n
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 

a
c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d
 s

e
x
u

a
l 
in

n
u

e
n
d

o
 t
o

 e
x
p

la
in

 h
o

w
 t

h
e

 t
e

le
s
c
o

p
ic

 
p

o
le

s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
ti
o
n

 s
c
re

e
n

 f
it
 t
o

g
e

th
e

r.
 

(A
m

e
n
d

e
d

 s
in

c
e
 t

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 r

e
p
o

rt
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
M

s
 D

e
n

s
h

a
m

’s
  

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
o
m

m
e
n

ts
 –

 s
e

e
 A

p
p
e

n
d

ix
 D

1
.1

, 
p
a

g
e

 1
8

3
) 

I 
d

id
 n

o
t 
u

s
e

 i
n

a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 s
e

x
u

a
l 
in

n
u

e
n

d
o
. 

I 
tr

ie
d

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 M

s
 D

e
n

s
h
a

m
 d

is
m

a
n

tl
e

 t
h

e
 s

c
re

e
n

 b
u

t 
w

a
lk

e
d

 
a

w
a

y
 w

h
e

n
 s

o
m

e
b

o
d

y
 e

ls
e

, 
(I

 b
e

lie
v
e

 M
a

rt
in

 C
o

o
k
) 

o
ff

e
re

d
 

to
 h

e
lp

 h
e

r 
a

s
 I
 w

a
s
 u

n
a

b
le

 t
o

 a
s
s
is

t.
 

2
9

. 
Im

m
e

d
ia

te
ly

 a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 M

s
 D

e
n

s
h
a

m
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

d
 

C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r 

H
u

m
p

h
ri
e

s
 a

b
o
u

t 
c
o
m

m
e

n
ts

 m
a

d
e
 b

y
 h

im
 a

t 
th

e
 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
 t

h
a
t 

s
h
e

 l
ik

e
s
/e

n
jo

y
s
 a

 n
ib

b
le

’.
 

(A
m

e
n
d

e
d

 s
in

c
e
 t

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 r

e
p
o

rt
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
b

o
th

 C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r 

H
u

m
p
h

ri
e

s
’ 
a

n
d

 M
s
 D

e
n

s
h

a
m

’s
  

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
o
m

m
e

n
ts

 –
 s

e
e

 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ic

e
s
 C

1
.1

, 
p
a

g
e

 1
7
9

 a
n

d
 D

1
.1

, 
p

a
g
e

 1
8

3
) 

 

3
0

. 
L

a
te

r 
th

a
t 
s
a
m

e
 d

a
y
 C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

H
u
m

p
h

ri
e

s
 s

e
n

t 
a
n

 e
m

a
il 

to
 

M
s
 D

e
n

s
h

a
m

 i
n

 w
h

ic
h

 h
e

 w
ri
te

s
 ‘
T

h
a
n

k
 y

o
u

 f
o

r 
y
o

u
r 

a
d

v
ic

e
 

to
d

a
y
, 

it
 w

ill
 b

e
 h

e
e
d

e
d
’.
  

 

3
1

. 
M

s
 D

e
n

s
h

a
m

 f
o

rw
a

rd
e

d
 t

h
is

 e
m

a
il 

to
 M

r 
R

o
g
e

rs
 a

n
d
 M

r 
M

ilt
o

n
 o

n
 8

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

0
, 
a

d
d

in
g
 h

e
r 

c
o
m

m
e
n

ts
 a

b
o

u
t 

w
h

a
t 

to
o

k
 p

la
c
e

 a
t 

th
e

 T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 G
ro

u
p

 m
e
e

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 d

a
y
. 

  

 

2
0

 O
c

to
b

e
r 

2
0

1
0
 

 

3
2

. 
O

n
 2

0
 O

c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1
0

 M
s
 D

e
n

s
h
a

m
 s

e
n

t 
a

n
 e

m
a

il 
to

 C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r 

H
u

m
p
h

ri
e

s
 e

n
c
lo

s
in

g
 a

 n
e

w
 p

h
o

to
g
ra

p
h

 o
f 

h
im

 t
h

a
t 
h

a
d
 b

e
e

n
 

ta
k
e

n
 f

o
r 

a
re

a
 b

o
a

rd
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
, 
a

s
k
in

g
 h

im
 ‘
h
o

p
e

 y
o

u
 l
ik

e
 t
h

e
 

a
tt

a
c
h

e
d

’.
 

 

3
3

. 
C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

H
u

m
p

h
ri
e

s
 r

e
p

lie
d

 t
h

a
t 
s
a
m

e
 d

a
y
 s

a
y
in

g
 ‘
T

h
a

n
k
 

y
o

u
, 

m
o

re
 t

o
 t
h

e
 p

o
in

t 
d

o
 y

o
u

!?
’ 

 

1
8

 N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
0
 

 

3
4

. 
 

O
n

 1
8

 N
o

v
e

m
b
e

r 
2

0
1

0
 a

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
rl
b
o

ro
u

g
h

 A
re

a
 

B
o

a
rd

 w
a

s
 h

e
ld

. 
P

re
s
e
n

t 
a

t 
th

a
t 
m

e
e
ti
n

g
 w

e
re

 M
s
 D

e
n

s
h

a
m

, 
C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

H
u

m
p

h
ri
e

s
, 
M

r 
F

ie
ld

in
g
 a

n
d

 C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r 

M
ilt

o
n

. 

 

Page 19Page 47



3
5

.
C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

H
u

m
p

h
ri
e

s
 m

a
d
e

 r
e
fe

re
n

c
e

 a
t 
th

a
t 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
 t

o
 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

 a
lle

g
a

ti
o
n

s
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

 r
e

g
a

rd
in

g
 

a
lle

g
e

d
 

b
e

h
a

v
io

u
r 

a
t 

 a
n

d
 a

b
o

u
t 
s
o

m
e
 p

ri
o

r 
a

lle
g
a

ti
o

n
s
 m

a
d

e
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

I 
o

n
ly

 r
e

fe
rr

e
d

 t
o

 
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 
 

I 
d

id
 n

o
t 

g
o

 i
n

to
 a

n
y
 d

e
ta

il.
 A

ll 
d

e
ta

ils
 w

e
re

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
, 

 
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 d

o
m

a
in

.

(I
n

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
n

g
 O

ff
ic

e
r’
s
 n

o
te

: 
th

e
 C

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 S
u
b

-
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
a

c
c
e
p

te
d

 a
 f

in
d

in
g

 o
f 
n

o
 b

re
a

c
h

 i
n
 r

e
s
p

e
c
t 
o

f 
th

is
 

a
lle

g
e

d
 i
n

c
id

e
n

t)

3
6

.
N

o
 s

u
g
g
e

s
ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 m

a
d

e
 a

t 
th

e
 m

e
e
ti
n

g
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

b
e

in
g
 d

is
c
u

s
s
e
d

 w
a

s
 o

f 
a

 c
o
n
fi
d
e

n
ti
a

l 
n

a
tu

re
. 
 

3
7

.
C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

H
u

m
p

h
ri
e

s
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 

c
h

a
lle

n
g
e

d
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

s
e

 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 a

t 
th

e
 t

im
e

. 

E
n

d
 o

f 
2

0
1
0

3
8

.
C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

H
u

m
p

h
ri
e

s
 d

id
 n

o
t 

a
s
k
 M

s
 D

e
n

s
h
a
m

 a
b

o
u
t 

h
e

r 
d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 a

rr
a
n

g
e

m
e
n

ts
 o

n
 t

w
o

 o
c
c
a

s
io

n
s
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e

 e
n
d

 o
f 

2
0

1
0

.

2
5

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

 2
0

1
1

3
9

.
O

n
 2

5
 J

a
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
1
1

 a
 m

e
e
ti
n

g
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
rl
b
o

ro
u

g
h

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 A

re
a

 T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 G
ro

u
p

 w
a

s
 h

e
ld

. 
M

s
 D

e
n

s
h

a
m

 
a

n
d

 C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r 

H
u
m

p
h

ri
e

s
 b

o
th

 a
tt

e
n

d
e
d

 t
h
e

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
.

4
0

.
A

s
 C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

H
u
m

p
h

ri
e

s
 e

n
te

re
d
 t

h
e

 r
o

o
m

 h
e

 w
a

lk
e

d
 

to
w

a
rd

s
 M

s
 D

e
n

s
h

a
m

 a
n

d
 g

ra
b
b

e
d
 h

e
r 

s
c
a

rf
, 
m

a
k
in

g
 a

 
p

la
y
fu

l 
g
e

s
tu

re
 a

s
 i
f 

to
 s

tr
a

n
g
le

 h
e

r 
w

it
h

 i
t.

 A
s
 h

e
 d

id
 s

o
 t
h

e
 

b
a

c
k
 o

f 
h

is
 h

a
n
d

 w
a

s
 i
n

 c
o

n
ta

c
t 

w
it
h

 h
e

r 
b

o
d
y
. 

H
e

 p
ic

k
e

d
 u

p
 

th
e

 k
n

o
t 
o
f 

h
e

r 
s
c
a

rf
 a

n
d

 m
o

v
e

d
 i
t 

u
p

w
a

rd
s
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 h

e
r 

c
h

in
. 

H
e

 t
h

e
n

 l
e

t 
g
o

 a
n
d

 s
a

t 
d

o
w

n
.

T
h

is
 a

lle
g
e

d
 i
n

c
id

e
n

t 
d

id
 n

o
t 

ta
k
e

 p
la

c
e

.

6
 J

u
n

e
2

0
1

1

4
1

.
O

n
 6

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
1

 C
o

u
n
c
ill

o
r 

H
u

m
p

h
ri
e

s
 s

e
n

t 
M

s
 D

e
n

s
h

a
m

 a
n

 
e

m
a

il 
in

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
o

 a
 m

ix
 u

p
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 t

im
in

g
s
 o

f 
b

ri
e
fi
n

g
 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
s
. 

In
 h

is
 e

m
a

il 
C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

H
u

m
p

h
ri
e

s
 a

s
k
s
 M

s
 

D
e

n
s
h

a
m

 ‘
If
 y

o
u

 h
a

v
e

 b
ro

u
g
h

t 
fo

rw
a

rd
 t

h
e

 b
ri
e
fi
n

g
 t

im
e
 t

h
e

n
 

p
le

a
s
e
 a

d
v
is

e
 m

e
’.

Page 20Page 48



7
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1

1
 

 

4
2

. 
O

n
 7

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
1

 a
 b

ri
e
fi
n

g
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
rl
b

o
ro

u
g
h

 A
re

a
 

B
o

a
rd

 w
a

s
 h

e
ld

. 
M

s
 D

e
n

s
h
a

m
, 
C

o
u
n

c
ill

o
r 

H
u

m
p

h
ri
e

s
 a

n
d

 M
r 

D
a

v
e

 R
o

b
e

rt
s
 a

tt
e

n
d

e
d

 t
h
e

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
. 

 

4
3

. 
A

t 
th

e
 t

im
e

 t
h

e
re

 w
e

re
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
in

g
 t

h
e

 A
re

a
 B

o
a

rd
’s

 
re

la
ti
o

n
s
h

ip
 w

it
h

 M
a

V
C

A
P

. 
(A

m
e

n
d

e
d

 s
in

c
e
 t

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 r

e
p
o

rt
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

H
u

m
p
h

ri
e

s
’ 
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 –

 s
e

e
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 C
1

.1
, 

p
a

g
e

 
1

7
9

) 

 

4
4

. 
A

t 
th

e
 m

e
e
ti
n

g
 C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

H
u

m
p
h

ri
e

s
 m

a
d
e

 i
t 
c
le

a
r 

th
a
t 

h
e

 
w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 t
a

k
in

g
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o
u

n
t 
th

e
 a

d
v
ic

e
 o

f 
S

te
v
e

 M
ilt

o
n

 
b

u
t 
h

e
 d

id
 n

o
t 

e
x
p

re
s
s
 t
h

is
 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
‘S

te
v
e

 M
ilt

o
n

 c
a

n
 f
u

c
k
 

o
ff

’ 
o

r 
‘S

te
v
e

 M
ilt

o
n

 c
a
n

 g
o

 t
o

 h
e

ll’
. 

 

4
5

. 
C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

H
u

m
p

h
ri
e

s
’ 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 a

b
o

u
t 

M
r 

M
ilt

o
n

 w
e

re
 s

a
id

 
in

 a
 f
o

rc
e
fu

l 
m

a
n

n
e

r.
  

I 
d

id
 n

o
t 
m

a
k
e

 c
o
m

m
e
n

ts
 a

b
o

u
t 

M
r 

M
ilt

o
n

 i
n

 a
 f

o
rc

e
fu

l 
m

a
n
n

e
r 

a
s
 I

 h
o

ld
 h

im
 i
n

 h
ig

h
 r

e
g
a

rd
. 

I 
m

a
y
 h

a
v
e

 i
n

fo
rm

e
d

 
th

e
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
M

r 
M

ilt
o

n
 i
s
 n

o
t 
a

n
 A

re
a

 B
o

a
rd

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 
m

a
k
e

r 
b

u
t 
d

e
ro

g
a

to
ry

 a
n

d
 f
o

rc
e
fu

l 
te

rm
s
 w

e
re

 n
o
t 

u
s
e

d
. 

4
6

. 
A

t 
th

e
 m

e
e
ti
n

g
 C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

H
u

m
p
h

ri
e

s
 r

e
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 M

s
 

D
e

n
s
h

a
m

’s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 i
n

 a
 n

e
g
a

ti
v
e

 m
a

n
n
e

r 
a

n
d
 u

s
e
d

 t
h

e
 

w
o

rd
 ‘
c
ra

p
’.
  

I 
d

id
 n

o
t 

re
fe

r 
to

 M
s
 D

e
n

s
h

a
m

’s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 i
n

 a
 n

e
g
a

ti
v
e

 
m

a
n
n

e
r 

n
o

r 
u

s
e

 t
h
e

 w
o

rd
 “

c
ra

p
”.

 

4
7

. 
L

a
te

r 
o

n
 i
n
 t

h
e

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

H
u
m

p
h

ri
e

s
 s

ile
n

c
e

d
 M

r 
R

o
b

e
rt

s
 w

it
h

 a
 d

is
m

is
s
iv

e
 h

a
n

d
 g

e
s
tu

re
. 

 
I 

d
id

 n
o

t 
s
ile

n
c
e

 M
r 

R
o
b

e
rt

s
 w

it
h

 a
 d

is
m

is
s
iv

e
 h

a
n
d

 g
e

s
tu

re
. 

I 
h

a
v
e

 k
n
o

w
n

 a
n

d
 w

o
rk

e
d

 w
it
h

 M
r 

R
o

b
e

rt
s
 f
o

r 
1

0
 y

e
a

rs
 a

n
d

 
v
a

lu
e

 h
is

 i
n

p
u
t.

 D
u

ri
n

g
 m

e
e
ti
n

g
s
 t

h
a
t 

I 
c
h

a
ir
 I

 h
a

v
e

 a
 s

tr
o
n

g
 

te
n

d
e

n
c
y
 t

o
 g

e
s
ti
c
u

la
te

 w
it
h

 m
y
 h

a
n

d
s
 a

n
d
 p

o
in

t 
to

 i
n

d
ic

a
te

 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

s
p

e
a

k
e

r.
 T

h
e

re
 i
s
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 f
ro

m
 M

r 
R

o
b

e
rt

s
 t

h
a

t 
h

e
 t
o

o
k
 o

ff
e
n

c
e

 o
r 

fe
lt
 t
h

a
t 

I 
w

a
s
 b

e
in

g
 d

is
re

s
p
e

c
tf

u
l.
 

4
8

. 
O

n
 8

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
1

 M
s
 D

e
n

s
h
a

m
 s

e
n

t 
a

n
 e

m
a

il 
to

 C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r 

M
ilt

o
n

 a
b
o

u
t 
th

e
 b

ri
e
fi
n
g
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 t
h

a
t 
h

a
d

 b
e

e
n

 h
e

ld
 o

n
 7

 
J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
1

 a
n

d
 w

h
ic

h
 C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

M
ilt

o
n

 h
a

d
 m

is
s
e

d
. 

 

 

Page 21Page 49



1
7

 A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

1
1
 

 

4
9

. 
O

n
 1

7
 A

u
g
u

s
t 
2

0
1

1
 C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

H
u

m
p

h
ri
e

s
 s

e
n
t 

a
n

 e
m

a
il 

to
 

M
s
 D

e
n

s
h

a
m

 a
s
k
in

g
 h

e
r 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

s
h

e
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o

 d
e

a
l 

w
it
h

 a
 r

e
q
u

e
s
t 

to
 o

rg
a

n
is

e
 a

 v
is

it
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o
m

p
to

n
 B

a
s
s
e

tt
 

re
c
y
c
lin

g
 p

la
n

t.
 C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

H
u

m
p

h
ri
e

s
’ 
e

m
a

il 
w

a
s
 a

ls
o

 c
o

p
ie

d
 

to
 M

r 
J
a

m
e

s
 H

a
z
e

lw
o

o
d

, 
S

e
n

io
r 

D
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 O

ff
ic

e
r.

 
(A

m
e

n
d

e
d

 s
in

c
e
 t

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 r

e
p
o

rt
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

H
u

m
p
h

ri
e

s
’ 
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 –

 s
e

e
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 C
1

.1
, 

p
a

g
e

 
1

7
9

) 

 

5
0

. 
M

s
 D

e
n

s
h

a
m

 d
id

 n
o

t 
re

s
p

o
n

d
 a

n
d

 o
n

 2
1

 A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

1
1

C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r 

H
u
m

p
h
ri
e

s
 f

o
rw

a
rd

e
d

 t
h
e

 o
ri
g
in

a
l 
re

q
u

e
s
t 
to

 
M

r 
A

 C
o

n
n

, 
H

e
a

d
 o

f 
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t,
 a

s
k
in

g
 h

o
w

 b
e

s
t 

to
 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 t

h
e

 m
a
tt

e
r.

 M
r 

C
o

n
n

 r
e
p

lie
d

 o
n

 2
2

 A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0
1

1
. 

(A
m

e
n
d

e
d

 s
in

c
e
 t

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 r

e
p
o

rt
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

H
u

m
p
h

ri
e

s
’ 
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 –

 s
e

e
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 C
1

.1
, 

p
a

g
e

 
1

7
9

) 

 

5
1

. 
A

t 
th

e
 t

im
e

 t
h

a
t 
C

o
u
n

c
ill

o
r 

H
u

m
p

h
ri
e

s
 s

e
n
t 

h
is

 e
m

a
il 

to
 M

s
 

D
e

n
s
h

a
m

 o
n

 1
7

 A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0
1

1
 a

b
o
u

t 
th

e
 v

is
it
 t
o

 t
h
e

 C
o
m

p
to

n
 

B
a

s
s
e

tt
 R

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 P

la
n

t,
 h

e
 h

a
d

 n
o

t 
b

e
e
n

 a
d

v
is

e
d

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

e
m

a
il 

c
o

rr
e

s
p

o
n

d
e
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 h
e

r.
 H

e
 w

a
s
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 o
f 

th
e

 
n

e
w

 c
o

n
ta

c
t 
a

rr
a

n
g
e
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 1

8
 A

u
g
u

s
t 

2
0

1
1

. 
  

 
(A

m
e

n
d

e
d

 s
in

c
e
 t

h
e

 d
ra

ft
 r

e
p
o

rt
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
b

o
th

 C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r 

H
u

m
p
h

ri
e

s
’ 
a

n
d

 M
s
 D

e
n

s
h

a
m

’s
  

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
o
m

m
e

n
ts

 –
 s

e
e

 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ic

e
s
 C

1
.1

, 
p
a

g
e

 1
7
9

, 
a

n
d
 D

1
.1

, 
p

a
g
e

 1
8

3
) 

 

 

Page 22Page 50



 

Revised August 2012 

         
COMMITTEE’S WORK PLAN 

 
 

Meeting Date and Time 
 

Name of Report Scope of Report 

9 January 2013 Status report on complaints  

10 April 2013 Status report on complaints  

10 July 2013 Annual Governance Statement  

9 October 2013 Annual Report of the Local 
Government Ombudsman 

 

   

 
 
 

Agenda Item 12

Page 51



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	7 Implementation of New Standards Framework - Update
	8 Procedure for dealing with Code of Conduct Complaints - Assessment Criteria
	LOCAL ASSESSMENT CRITERIA DraftOctober2012

	9 Commission for Local Administration in England and Wales (Local Government Ombudsman) - Annual Report
	2012 Ombudsman's Annual Letter
	wiltshire

	10 Status report on complaints
	11 Minutes of a Hearing sub-committee
	12 Forward Plan

